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On Saturday, 9th May, 1868, there appeared i the Toronto Duily Telegraph,
some portions of the evidence given at an Inquest held at the Provineil Lunatie
Asylum, Toronto, on the budy of Mary Boyd  This partial publication of the
evideuce, and an editorial article in the 1ssue of the Monday following, reflected
most unjustly and calumniously both upon me and upon my son 1 had an ex-
planatory letter ingerted 1 the Telegraph of 13th st A very limited edition of
that day s paper was printed and it was soon foand umpossible to procure a copy
of 1t at any price

Since then, on the 18th May, a letter appeared in the Dmly Telegraph, from
Dr Workman, Superintendent of the Provineial Lunatic A<y um, making no actual
charges, but rather insinuations agamst me T answered th < by a communieition,
which from its great length the Editor of the Teleg) aph refus:a to mnsert, 1lthoagh
1 told him that T would uot objcet to tty being puhliched n . wu successive 1~aues
of his paper 1if he thought 1t too long for one

What the respectable portion of the Toronto press think of the verdict of
the jury willbe seen frow the extracts first given from the Globe and the Leader.
At the end wul be found the comments of the same papers on the whole case

The garbled repoit of the evidence given m the Telegroph, very greatly
usled the pubhe upon <omwe important points, I have, therefore, thought 1t
b tter that they shouid see the evidence 1n full T have procured a certified copy
of 1t from the County Crown Attorney, from which 1t has here been printed
verbatim, just as the Coruner wrote it down with ail its errors of punctuation
grammar and arrangement uncorrected I did not, however, consider 1t
proper to put in italies the words that Dr Hallowell so unwarrantilly under-
hmed, (see note, page 19) to give ntensity to what he thought wounld be
mjurions to me

The time that was spent in proenring the evidence and getting 1t printed
must be my cxcuse for the delay that hag occurred in <etting my refutation of
Dr Workman’s slanders before the public

I have reprinted both Dr. Workman s letter, and the editonal artiele from
the Telegraph, as without them the dialogue which follows would be

<earcely intelheible--and 1t is only farr that both sides of the question shounld
be «een
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PRETACK "

1 have also given a short nairative of some ot the particalars of Mary Boyd’s
tllness and death  This, with the evidence taken at the inquest will enable
those who have not yet heard anything of this distressing case to understand 1t
niore easily

It will probably be asked by many, why such delicate and pamful matters
should be placed before the public at all, this sin does not e upon me, but
upon those who have attacked me and whom T um answering

1 should hive been content with a much briefer defence had the vindication
of my son and my-elf been my <ole object  For the length to which T have been
led, I must plead 1 justification wy wigent dewre to redeem fiom foul slander
the far fame of a modest and virtuous young woman She 18 now dead and
beyond the reach of scurrilons newspapers, but her good name and mewory me
doubtless dear to thow whom she has left hehind

Another aud even mose powertul motive has been to vindieite the sacred
cause of the great trath to which T have given wy allegimee, and which might,
1 some measure be prejudiced throvgh me. T of course, refer to Ho  -opathy,
which I firmly believe to be the areatest boon which has, in these lifter ages
been vouchsafed to aftlicted humanity by the Giver of ali good

This 18 my apology fur obtiuding upon the public matters of 80 cx-
tiewely p.nufui a nature, and 1 hope 1t will br found cufficient to justify the
exptessions of reprobation which T have alloww.d to appcar n regard to those
who have unposed upon me this mot unpleasant duty

D CAMPBELL, M D

108 By Stieet Toronto
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EVIDENCE.

[L8] OFricE oF THE CotNTY CROWA ATTORNEY,
COLNTY OF ’ORK

I, Jouv McNas County Crown Attorney
1 and for the County of York, hereby CERTIFY,
that the annexed paper writing contains a true
copy of the papers connected with the In-
qusition held on the body of Mary Bovd, as
the same were filed 1n this office on the 28th
day of May, A D 1863

JOHN McNAB, CC A, County of York
per J JACKES
Darxp this Thirueth day of May, A D 1863

—

First Day of Inquest.

MaTiLDA CAMPBELL —I am the wife Dr Dupcan
Campbell I knew the decessed Mary Boyd I
last saw her alive cn Wednesday, the 29th~ She
was then 1n good bodily heaith Her mind was
very unsettled, wandering. At the time she had in
my employment from the 1st of Jan'y last * When
I took her into my service her mental and bodily
health were perfect I did not observe anything
wrong 1n her state of mind until a fortmght before
she left me to be removed to the asylum From
that period she spoke from time to fime of hell,
and subjects pertaining thereunto She was nat-
urally of a rehgions turn of mind. She had pre-
viens to this been attending on Rev Mr Caughey’s
mimstretion. Although her conduct had been
strange for a length of time previous to the fort-
mght above indicated, I did not take alarm until
she threw herself into the well 1n my house on
Monday the 27th, 1n the afternoon she was rescued
by the servant boy hearing the s lashing I saw
her immediately after. Upon asking her why ghe
had done this, she said 1t was better to be drowned
than to be burnt

She had been constantly talking about being
burnt 1n hell snce she attended Mr Caughey’s
minstrations ; certain that she would be one of the
victums  She was moved the same night into a

upstairs, and was never afterwards left alone

She had been considered by Drs Campbell, Hall
and Adams as a fit subject for the Lunatic Asylum,
and was examned on Monday by these gentlemen
with a view to having her removed thither. She
was about to be removed on ‘Wednesday between
4 and 5 in the afternoon. She had been dressed by
my daughter but pretended to be sleepy and want-

* Erroneously printed 1st June 1o Telegraph.
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ed to he down, and after sleeping some time she
said she was hungry I made <ome ‘oast tor her,
and while I was getting the toast and tea for her,
ghe jumped out of bed, on my return U saw her
with a kmfe in her hand and cut Ler throat
with att I knocked the kmife ouc of her
hand Ithen went for the Doctor 1nto the next room
to call him,he being up stairs  Whale I was calling
the Doctor she seized anotber knife, with which
she 18 s!‘?posed to have cut her throat a second
tume ben the Doctor came down I retired I
came down very soon after She was then on the
bed, and Dr Campbell with Dr Lizars were dress-
g the wound Immediately after that she was
removed to the Asylum I have not seen her
since I heard of her death thiz mormng

To the Foreman —She went out generaly twice
a week and returned about 9 o'clock  She attend-
ed a mght school, Mr Haskett’s on Queen street,
accompamed by some girl I never saw any
young man with her  She attended church regu-
larly and Sunday school too

She went head first into the well She was not
more than a minute in before she was resened

She was Eerfectly aware of .oming here It
was her wish to go the asylum as she had gwen
so much trouble to the family

She had never been in bad health that 1
am aware of

She never sta:d away over hours from my house
I looked upon her as a faithful servant while
my employment.

She was a scholar 1n the Presbyterian Sunday
school

Was of a religious turn of mind

She was nineteen years of age

She was only an attendant at church, not s
member

Drxcan CaupEii, M. D —I am the husband of
former witness, Mrs Campbell

I may premise that having been present, and
heard the evidence of Mrs Campbell, I corroborate
1t in all respects, so far as my knowledge
For about two weeks F-enons to Mary Boyd being
taken to the Asylum I had began to see that she
was dnfung into insamty . at tumes she appeared
perfectly well, at others talked as no sane person
would talk, chiefly about death agd hell, and the
speedy termination of the world -

Upon one occasion she sad 1t was better to be
dead than alive From that time I began to g
prehend the posmbibity of suicide I called in Dr.

The Coroner has here sncceeded i it
ook 88 1F Mes: Camaphell ten s dyin, maling 1t
cut the girl’s throat!
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i &Y UENCE DALEN

Adams (0 consuliation ana adua.astered Qe Cw-
odies myself Ioey consrsted chiefly of caimatives
(to s00the the irritamhity ot the aind), Hut taey
had no offect

On Monday I sent for tne Rev Mr Xoung but
he told me her mind was guite gone  She toid my
wife that her femaie condition wag deranged oul
afterwards found inat .t was not so oad, that.t

assed of I used some remedies, with a View of
improving that condition. after whica she was
better, but I cannot say Whether on aecount nf
these or after these  After cutt.ng ner throat spe
rema.ned ten minutes :n great excitement, aot able
tospeak I sent for Dr iazar3 10 heip me dress
the wound The excilement apated :n ten min-
ates  Reswsted all offorts to g.ve agsistance until
Dr Lazars came or soon after Wo then managed
to get ner careful y bandaged up I ieft her at
she Aavlum ander favorable circumstanses, ana
but for the atiack ot bronehitiz sne migat have
got potter T continued ¢ Jee ner wuh Dr Work-
man 'n my professionas ~apacity untii yosterday,
at one o'clock, pm I nheard of ner aealn lams
mormng from Dr Workiian

7o tne Foreman—I never admin.stered madicine
20 toe deceaseu for tne parposo of regulating ner
fomaie cond.tion, oefore %08 .isanily 1 am preth,
gonfigent sie never consuliee any medicf: mar
excent myself woue n my service

Second Day of Inguest

(GSE™d W onkMman M D, Mea«a Sapersteau
ot of tne P-ov.ncsd. Lanatic ASy.um, de.ny du.y
sworn denosctn as fo.owr —

The <eceases, Mary b)yc, was acmattea by me
.nto the P-ov nc'a Lanatic Asy.am on W eanesdsy
1488, tue 20tn of apr., on a certificate of .unacy
signed 0y th-ee HDuNFor.TH.C physiciang and
ve~ified vy ne .Aayor f ti..s city % Appication ‘or
per adm.ftance ¥as made or ine 27th apru vy D
Campbell s Jon o ®iva yive the usa, snorec
circuiar of cuestion~ s 0 aw Applcants
for aamussion of unatits «« 1esting S S0 nave &
flted 2p an@ wc.t.n to ue as S0OL as possible
Between twelve and Jre o'clock on the 29th Dr
Campbell limse* orought the crrcuiar, and 7 gave
mm 2 rioted lorm 07 neadica. certificate of tunacy
tc be used ‘o tte rame, awarding lo the vatiems, .o
coamderation f the argency of ner symotoms dre
ferentia. admission, thongh 2 very :arge number
of app'icatione nefore thes one stood on lae Tegls
ter, as :s constant y °he ‘act Thc deceasec was
ovought tc ine Asy'sm .z ine 2venng o 2 b,
accomvanted o3 Dr Jampoel anc 2.8 0L 1 "~
cewved her at tne -Tont door Sce was in the cal
mthng oy ine s:de of Dr Cumpbdell, and .esn.ng aer
head onris preast. 3ne ncked very paie

Dr Cemoveil ‘ol me 2 grest calomity nac
amsen simce e ast saw me, _ asked what .t was,
and ue .nformec me oy 2 mgn of his henc that ane
aad cut zer throsf, but he anc D= Lizars .ad apphed
sutures o tae wouxd I aac her carnod Sp stmirs
te Ward No 3, and piaced 1a the only singie-bedaed
100m at commend . placed twa Jurses i charge o°
her, with 108tructions that, oo no acconnt, she showid
for = moment e :eft a.ous, and X apohed z :eather

® The words .n :tal.es were omitted Srom the re-
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AT THE WNOTEST

nuft o be nands % Jrevent ner attemptiag further
Qyary ‘o asrself, beiog Aol aware toat ;unatios ¥ao
1ave faiied ‘n accompiishing suic:de are 1ever 1o oe
rosted as many ot them bave beer xnown o ‘ea”
»pet e wound after dreasing .° therr aanda nave
~een seft 21restraned
The patient was able "o speak ou* * e N0t #L-
owage fner ‘o lo a0 1 “aiged sooth'agy "o oer
109 Ng 10 A ber mind, maich & ‘onnd was feartauy
d.usturbed Jodcr tae  onviction *hat she waa dam-
wd and, 18 she saia, Would go .ntc tne flames of
1¢i >t 8 compraned muco i dain from tne man
aer o whier aer nead was made fast, 0y onnging
aer {rcnt 1ai- on each side 1GWn 0 her bresst anc
passing ¢ *urough rackwards iader “he arm pits
‘08 iwo enas meeting oelind oemx ted * Dr
Capoes expained Loat th ¢ fasten.ng was made .n
srder 50 k8¢, 10W. the cMP DG prevent tae ae .
moving and ne -eameste tnat i, stouid not be
«criered witn 1ax tne natiant severa himes de
Jre I went to oenu
T gave 16T AOME Mew.cluc pros tiber by D
Cempbe: e asked me J26 . any sbjections 10 !
Ye on'lee  Bryopia I emid  aad nome as 1 oe-
evec M doses woula ve of tae 1finitssima’ly ema’l
orde; = and nere.ore ‘he next Dost ‘¢ v Tvaler
~eii w0t uyself zaen seeany ¢ ear Ledica  ndit
1.0k, an¢ P gulr circtmstances - ‘hunk the ~omrecs
20B"8€ § tu RIVA 90 JedlCg € At ‘L FRILD " ose
ot we see what .8 ~vau7 called ‘o
. was nformed 0y the attenaants rext lorning
*aat sn¢ Hoat.ent caa -efusec IC %ake noc meditae
ater sme earuce Snat bt wag rescr.wed 97 DT
Campoe  Tie attendants aiso nformec wmce sne
wusukec .- Tanpbel’ ery much anc aac RIREU
mgee ab)ut 1M ana 1S 3on, Jyat as "D aWwayr
rery caulaols In nterpreting the exnreswons ¢ tre
.asgne - 4.d not attech any .moortance "G taose
statements .t .2 /ery common ‘or ngzene persons
to manifest strong Jie' ¢ for thuse whom deio”e
ine.- insanity toey da.e .Ke¢ pvest I oampoe
came ic the asywam %0 se¢ ine patient on WDe «or€
w00n of the nex: fey 30th put relusec io et mm
see Jer O" hs TeasOn abOY. wiven | dIC 10t te.
Or Campbel’ the actaa, meason as ~ d u 20t wise i
art us eelngs and as Ac . 1an., este n ucw Kind oo
g for the patient,and yi rat wol.cot uge, o~ her ~ecurer
- %01 mm . ‘eit conv ncec P8 Jreseuce wou'd U8
surD her, 1nc saerefore . must decl'ne allnw ng e
nsitanon at that ime
Thers were tmen ac symotoms » nfammatoy
act:omr out ime face was ,affed aae tre svelins
muck swoiller ‘Y, the z'ght Thorsday the 30ta
. Drescnbec 0T ae- a8 iLe Was Very “est.ess ird
muce excded . mnd oo 1rachme of matery .n
‘aglon of Up e O joe 3urengiu oF Jignt rTaas o
i0e oupce a .easpovniic X ve rven avam: 527
© .00 excitement conhrues
Oz .pe mora.ng of Frday, =2 May . I 38w 26>
SAT ¥ and .6ATHEG RAl LY OT0sner ¢ Kl Jecr Witz
se~.n wae mght owng o the sever "y o7 Jer nenta.
* Tms mode of securng the elogure °° .he woune
was tac :most affectis: and the east parafal
« Tme sneerof Dr Workmar wasnoi .xely "« 2-
crease the confid of the patient .o tne sfficacy oF
rhe remedy and .t .8 DG greai .natier of wonaer nat
she soon sed “otake any more 9f it D Work-
mex hae xed o meke .t appear that th's wvas a
thatthe giri was afrma to take anything from
r. Campbeil’s nand’
* Priday was the ist of May put ‘t1s given as above
él::thao cral copy from which this .3 primted verba-
m
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symptoms one xas 10w .samfect.y aufforing
ander 1nsufficient sreathing The coeeks »ud hips
were of a l1'1d nue, tne connienance “howod groit
distress, and the inspirations were vely «aborious
Therc were, besides, cloa= iudications that uraia
entered {ho cellular LioS8u: menoatn wie 4k.p, vver
the bioeast, nock ard face ! + 5 ny opin.on that
ous or more of ihe sutuiss m the throat :Lo.lu
we uadone, out I w.shed o .ave Dr Caumpoell
aresent ot this procesy

7 therefore, 2% a quarter past sevon, veat & 2ore
to lmm appris.ag him of *he sugue of *ac wase, and
of my v.ews o seat.uo & nole i repiy, saying
pe would come ap vetween eieven and .weive
o’ciock * H¢ came accordiagiy, ac(orunauicd oy
Dr Smutn, of tus cawed States, and wns (Or
fampbell’s, son e at unce acquiesced 1a tho
7roposad Lo out the 2uture, snd ac ~at h.mseit
Lelef Lo the proatming was thas givon

Dr Campoel’ opjecten Lo ..e temperasaroe of the
room, a5 100 ow 1 did not coincide 'u tais view,
put, Ve1ng yesirous of meeting Ll Wisaos as faT s
at sl puesiole, © pointew oul anuviner ~oom, iaer
oeeupied vy 1 Jery [eepie Datleni, ouiLcac tae
neat Miht be too great av tuno , 4s tno rodm was
. ast over the heating ‘urnacos iue Tuee of wnich
passed,up u one of *he wails  .Ie approved of 1,
and \De patrent was Jory soon placed n

At ihis “ime ¢ was ascorta.ned oy ‘*he stetne-
scope that ne a'r was enterng tne ngat ape DOr
Campbert expressed 2 3 o¢' el tuat tn1s was caused
oy piocd .n ‘he oroneh ul tup s ¢l tas ang, woiech
aan oasced Jowr 'nto tnem from ‘re Hound
W.toin a ~0dapl. of noure ne ispecs of theda ent
uad cnanged from. 8 wv.a %0 arosy .ue, ua ire
vg.se nad pecome very ~apid  These were lzo
ciegrest 1ndicatioms of .aflammato-y react.on
Frecuent cou nng took dace, and ‘a. Juid tnus
arought ap eccaped o7 tac voued anu by tre
moute  Dr Camrpbel’ v.s.ted nor 1z2.m dee
oea-time.

Sn tue nexi diy, Sataruay, she exdectoraten
iarge quanuies of very offer: ve natter, wich
from ts cciour ana comsistency was ov.deni.y
nms I oreseribed for Mert reture of Digita'is
and Hyoscyamus w'th uumple vyrup  Sre toox
frcm me everything I offerod, anc man ‘ested mueh
&.nd feel ng  She arwi)3 nreased me o <tay oy
aer or to return sooz I comverred Wil ueT a
groat deal on* confined my woids to rengious con-
«clation,waicn sne apnearcd to .eceive very glad'y
T aisc reaa to ner “rom *h. New Testamentl Ine
Rev. Provost Whiiager v sited ner oz Sunuay
and on Monday and spohe very ca.m y and com.

* Dr Workman'~ aote by 00 means ~afictently ae-
sc—bed the citreme argeney ¢* ‘ae -ase o= O
Ca.npoeil woula 1ave attenced to tne cai al once

+Thg 3 neomet O Jrmpoe” w0 doua to Q
Dr, Workman that a rong'cer 10le duantity 91 5 ooud
aad got Jown the ‘racrea  our 1e attr.puted the
dullness of the soung ~~ tne r.gnt s'de of ine chest.
0 which ne called Dr ~u<man’s atientiva on-
fammatory engorgement stat'ng it ne ame
itme, shat this. .f not caused was at .oast greatly
aggravated oy the coid, dry r ire* she was oreatn-
3ng and thatuntess af once "eMOVed W & WarlleT ind
moeter atmosphere, sue woula vory soon die. Dr
South iate of the Un.ted States army and Dr
Campbell’s sun were pota »-esent, and can corrobo-
rate thia siatement.

+ Dr Workman .z a Unitanan

aT THE INQUEST i
soi.ng'y (o ser He prayew wiu ner and she
war fostly followod ais prayor, and repeatcd, as
woll as shecould, a:3 word: Shefrequenuy asked
me would she go to Jesus and wken? I rephied
cnat 1f sho wishea o go to Jesu., and prayed to go
to mum, she certa -.y would go to him  This 15
bat v sample of aor latter word, I think hos
m:nG perame peacefnl as to her uopes of salvation
—n0 jar at (east as nor ansang rtate permted

Ste died on tno morning of Tuesday, 5th nstant,
at » auarter past three [ was nol present at ner
doatn  The cause of deatn mll ve best explained
vy tne gentlemen maxing tue post-mortem ex-
amination, sna their discoveries may also throw
sume nght on vie cauce of corineant'y

Dirued, s0SE A4 WORAMAN M D

Sworn selr~e me, *o.s sixt
day o ¥a, .<b&
Sgmed, VY LA 0 oo Mo,
e ner
To rsr CorONER —u 13d 10 ‘e lea t doubt of
ner cawrmty waen adieited  Jr Campoell ag-
+goed 10 ne @ the immealae eause of nsanity®
woru3 ased vy ev Yr Cauguey, while preacning
and wirecied 7as sae supposed; specially to her,
whale s.tt.ng .z tne gauery of Eim Sireet Church,
43 1 1eara aiterwaras Tae word: were to tne
eftect ¢ tnat ae W. Caughey saw a young femaic
qittinr Wb the gadery that vas geunz wo hedd,” ard
ane apnlag 't o nemsew’, n ronversauons I had
wrth ner she rawvied .1 wstitemeont
Lror D Campbes swatement o pysed,
WR S D004 au "Ces0n *O dodbl, tpere was -uj-
pressiv . T fne aerw de aiso stated nat the
osterator of «, s Tanetior vas aRustanvolt ait,an
\at L means 1€ 2w focne of groat calue was
P thes 180 dsEL )T W whlG) he explaed to
Ne P sasTeG 1 J0e ARD Kol 0L galtac e et -
redl oy wevas of 22 Ve e apharatus merS aDf -
ed ¢ the mam na or rest i toe fermale and toe
vtaer eatremi'y fo e ov ater  or nouil of the
womo T cagTesse M0 ol aied aper die proprety
m .mprort y of “ni- proceeding He furiver
tated ratafrerinre “here appedied a dicnerge §
de t0i "o she #av % Ove V *hhis onang fhat
e tacsa ato v (D= Canpnel Htoatnen uct 3 ve
¢ Dr Camnpenr vvewed this reagous exeitement
1-*ne evidence o1 1ever dsthe cruae ©fhorinsamty,
wLl Statoq s $0 Dr Workman
- Dr_ Woramar_ s agat neorrectiy reporte !
waat Dr Camnnel’ stited to v —The ictual words
wsed vere ‘“sne suffemsfro n dvfhieLlty 2t qer rene-
2. ver+ods, and w.l. most ».gely nave an agrra-
vanon of per irenta: troubles ¥hen aernext pemoa
comes ons’ The pperuantly shght diference bevween
rdifucalty’ and *lumsression,’ wher U ovould
18V2 apneared merc aypereritic «mi{onave nor ~e 1d
he peqinn.ag of ioe nquest occan e ali-.mpo-tant
5 .ts pesr ng lowards the cioke
. Dr Tampoe. never mace use of .ne Lerm g Lvanic
‘ercutrment, 3<that word wou'd have given an er-
roneous aca of tne v.talbz.ng infuence exerted oy
gaivap'sm or more properly Narad'zation Bat
*n1s :aes of exciternent seems o be tne only notior
entertained of tne effect of tnis agent by the medica:
wrtnegses, none of whom probably ceuld tell the drt-
ference petween ‘he actron of the positive and nega-
trve poler
3 Thne actuat wo-ds aseqa by Dr Campbel were
*‘ the discharge re-apoeared ”
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her n.¢ son in marriage He montioned a< .ndica-
tive of her montal aberration (to convince mo) tha.
she had stated that 1s son haa jexual intercourss
with beriz her bed, I said that such a rovelation from
a pervon really insane conld not, uncorroborated, no
regarded as of apy value During hor illness she
expressed a wish w0 see Dr Campbell’s son which
I dd not aesire to gratify Some time on
Satwday durning Dr  Camposeil’. prosence she
manifested very angry feelings wwards him
SLe sasd On' the man tnat orought mo to tnis, he
(Dr C ) asked what she said“¥ ile then saud to
her “you committed the act jourself,” which I
understood him to mean the wound 1n the throat
Dr Campbe!l stated to me that he haa given aer a
duso of Podopnyluun on the uay she was adm.tted
to the Asylum

To TaF ForrMaN—Sue was quite quict when she
arrived nere (atthe Asylum) She complained ot
0o pain, except that which referred to tne wound
The roow was not a hot room, 1t was neated with
the same apparatus as the rest of tne establish-
ment tne views of Dr Campbell were carmed
vat, 1n 50 far a3 removing ner to s higher tem-
perature were conce.ned I was apprehensive
that she migat not recover from the first Two
nurses were i constant attendance mght and day
and did not find any .ncenvenience from the tem-—
perature  Podophylisn 13 a powerfur cathartic !
Mary Boyd was unwill.ng to see Dr Campnell his
Vi1t~ wore distasteful to her Dr Campbell was
umformly xind and solicitous for the girl’s welfare

To rue Coroxer—I made no critical examina-
tion n the case of Mary Boyd as I adoptas a
zule ‘o treat all females as I should wish own
daughter to be troated

Signed, JosrPE Worsday, M. O

SWOrR as above,
W H, Coroner

To o Jrror—Other causes m gnt have caased
snsanity, bati not of the rehigous form under
which she was admittea

ToronTo, May 8§th, 1868

CHARLE3S VALANCE BERRYMa¥, D, abd JAMES
H RicmaroS80v M D, newng sworndepose and say
We thus norn:ng maae a post mortem exam:na-
uion of the body of Mary Boyd, lying in the Mor-
toary of the Prov:ncial Lunatic Asylum It was
of m.d ile stature, well formed and well nourished
apparently that of a person about twenty or
twenty-one years old ’I‘hero werc no marks of
woence about the body, w'th the exception of a
wound on tne front of the neck Tawis was abous
J.aches long, .rrogularly concave downwards on
wpver border, passing through the anteror aalf

* Her articulation of words was s :mperfect, from
the state of her throat, that almost anything could
made out of the .ndistinet sounds she utterea
Dr Campbell was quite as close to ner as8 Dr Work-
man on tnis occasion, sud 15of opinon that she tried
20 8ay to nim w th rcerence tc ner toroat *“‘why dia
¢ you do this”” upon which Dr Campbell answered
* youforget Mary, you did tms yourseif >’ Dr Work-
mar has endeavourca to z've tnis a tetally different
meamng

+Its power” as a cathartic of cource denends upon
the dosc adm.nisiered

of the ring rormed by .ower border of thymod
witn the cricoid cartilages The edges of the
wound wero in a somi-gangrenous condition with-
out any sign of attempt at repair, offeusivo pus
escaped freely from the woun; On laywng open
the chest and removing the coverings of tae
trachea, the right lung was taroughout 1n a state
of rod aepatization, the left lung adherent but
otherwise heaithy Intonse congestion of the
trechea throughout 1ts whele oxtent, and 1ts upper
oortion, ag woll as the parts superficial to 1t be-
aoath the intogument were 1o a semi-gangre
nous dtate Heart normal Intestines and liver
and other abdominal organa healthy. All the
organs of zemeralion highly congested, particu-
:arly the left ovary, and the posterior surface of
tho fundus of the uterus The utorus was about 3
1aches long from 1ts fandus to the edge of the os
Its oavity was normal 1o dimension and 1its strac-
ture normal * Some blood, apparently monstrual
10 1t3 character, was foand 1n tho upper part of the
vagna, and a fibrinous cost about the size of a
small googo-quill occupied the interior of the cavi~
ty of the uterus.f

The head was also examined. There was nothing
whatever conormal 1a the orain or 1ts mombranes,
excopting that tho vascular points of tne cerebrum,
especialiy on the right side, were more numarous
and larger than usaal

The death of the deceased mo doubt resuited
from the combined effect ot acute flammation of
the right lung (which, in all probability resalted
from the 1rritation of the air passages caused by
toe wound 1n the larynx). and vital deprossion as
manifested by the entire absence of any effort at
ropair of the wound.

Signod, CEARLES VALANCL BERRYMAN, M. Do
Signed, Jaues H. RicEarnsox, M. D §

To tne Coroner,—~We examined tae parts of
generation, and from this examination we found
the hymen almost obliterated,} altho’ we do not
think this 13 an invanable mark of the absencs of
virginity Ia the state of congestion .n which we
found the organs, the application of galvauic elee-
tneity would aggravate congestion, and was 3
proceeding entirely contrary to decency and pro-

riety.
prely Sigred, Jaurs H RicmAmDSON, M. D.
S.gned, CHARLES V. BERRYMAN, M D
Sworn nefore me this
sixth day of May,
1868, W Hallowell, M D

By the Corcner,—If the application of galvan sm.
a8 descr.bed by Dr. Campbell «n a oase of arrest of
menstraation were to be followed by a return of
discharge, would you stili consider that 1t wonld
aggravate tne condition ?

Answer by Dr Ricnardson,—I do not think thac

®* Dr Workman subsequcatly trred to make .t ap-
pear that-the womb was tw'ce its proper si1ze

+ This .3 the Dysmenorrhoeal membrane to whicn so
mucn reforence will pe found hereaftor It has been
consiaered oy most authors, a certain eviaence of
ztenlty

$ The time when and the probanle modeo 'n waich
this partial obliterstion was effected will be con-
sidered nerusite” 'n the * Dialogue betw2en Dr
Campbell and Mr Blank,” where the question of
“ propriery’ 13 also d scuese
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the fact of a sanguineous discharge coming on after
such apphication could be any proof that the con-
tior ' «d besn relisved, on the contrary I think
the songostion might bo n:sguuud.*
Signed, Jauxa H. RICHARDSON.
Aunswer by Dr Boerrymau,—I am of opinion that
1n & case 1a which astive congestion of tho uterine
organs exists, agsociated with Dysmenorrh cea—the
apphication of elestrioity to the congested organs,
evenif a partial discharge were to show itself—the
powerful stimulus{ would undoubtedly aggravate
the hypercemic condition of the parts

Signed, CEARLES V. BRRRYMAN, M. D

As to indelicacy of the application, would 1t be
more g0 than the use of a cnﬁet.or, or of the speou-
lum 1n uterine disease, and ars not such means 1n

tant use by medical men of high standing n
the case of unmarried females *

By Dr Richardson,—I do not think that any
medical man of high standing, or of any
standing, would ever think of preposing to an un-
marned woman, such a proceedure as the intro-
duction of any 1nstrument, exther of eatheter into
the meatus urinarius or into the vagina, or of spe-
culum, exespt 1n the moit urgent necessity, and
after all other available means of relief had been
entirsly exhausted

Sigued, Jaurs H RicEARDBOX
L am of opimon that the oatheter, or any other
nstrument should not be introduced 1ato the blad-
der or vagna of any woman, more especially 1ato
the parts of &n;‘m ﬁirl,i unless when every other
remedy fals. 1 wonld further add that the spee-
ulum has unfortunately been much abused in the
hands of unprineipled practitioners

o2 Bigued, CuaxLes V. Barayuax, M. D
1 quite coinerde with Drs Richardson and Ber-

ryman ss to the 1m ety of unng sach means
except 1n cases of extreme peril
L 2

Signed, D. CanrerLy, M.D.

Jask MoConNacary—] am one of the day
nurses n the Asylum, and have been here
about seven monthe, I recollect seeing the late
Mary Boyd about 9 in the eveming of the day
Wednesday 29th, she was admitted She
appeared very weak She was immediately at-
tended to by Dr Workman. I was fotched out of
my own bedroom to attend her during the first
night of her admission

* Eduoated phys: to whatev -

cine.they may h-mw:l? re. u;:t??m‘r“ ué%e

w statement that “congestion might a-

v by a discharge ” Itonly shows the I to

:ohmh n.l-el!‘o;l'h‘r’e lt::olhgent msn ll:llay be m\ti‘l,leed to
agsinst T Jjudgmen

discredit upon a system of l[to’d‘:m;: ‘&"ﬁm :Il:‘:o l'!

¥ pare
The medical witnesses have a; ntly no other
1dea of galvamsm than ula.t:gn, It llg very &ell
known to the public that 1™is the s; est remedy
for Nouralga, 181t by shmulation that 1t cures®

1 This utter nonsense is copred verbatim from the
official report of the evidence

§ When Dr. Campbell’s treatment was to bo repre-
sented to the jury as *“improper” Mary Boyd was
allowed to be, what she was 1u truth, a *‘ virgin gurl
When 1t was wished to give a eolour toother 3
then the poor girl’s punity of conduct was basely
oalled 1n question

L r'T:‘,. 4 ‘ 5 . . oo . R S e B tme b LT
S R N R e W e Bt T e Tt Y T vt A e e i

.

She was very weak, but I heard her distinetly
say that Pose (Dr. Campbell’s son) was the cause
of her illness ° She sard she believed she was in
the family way to hum for mx waeks ; that on the
14th of March* the Dr (Camgbell) and his son
took her into a room and gave hor medicino that
burnt her inside  She said that Posie mnned aad
sho snned  She loved him somuch  She said he
would have married her but the mother would not
lot him I saw her frequently from the tume of
her admission until she died I was with hor
the last might of her hife, and until she died. My
impression was that she was giving me a true
statement of her case She never spoke of Mr.,
Caughey’s preaching to me. When Dr Workman
spoke to her consolirgly on rehigious subjects she
appeared to be perfectly sensible and to take what
he said kindly

I think that the last night she was moroe com-
posed then when she frst came in I was present
when Dr. Campbell was with her When he left
she sard, * For God’s sake, do not let him near
me agamn,’”’ She never liked Dr Campbell’s pre-
sence, but always preferred Dr.J Workman

h
Sd, Jane ’.(: McCoNNACHTY
mark

Bworn before me, this
sixth day of May, 1868

Wu HaLLOWELL, Coroner

Avrics CLarxez—1I have heen three years in the
capacity of nurse inthis institution. I first saw
deceased, Mary Boyd, at 9 on the evening of
the 29th She was very woak I atten to
her during the might with Jane MoConnachty
She was quieter than on the succeeding nights.

She said that Dr. Campbell’s son went to where
she slept, and when she woke she found him there
In a while after sho did not feel well, and she
wanted him to marry her He seemed not to pay

any attention to her, and she told his father.*

The father paid no attention, and then they took
her 1nto a room and gave her medicine that burnt
the innde out of her f When she made these state-
ments she appeared to be sensible, And said one or
two nights before her death that she was not
insane uptil ¢ this was donme to her.” She never
spoke of Mr Caughey during the time that I was
nursing her. She appeared to be sensible up to a
short time of her death. She appeared to be
raving at times but senmible at others

Sd, ALICE CLARK
Sworn before me, this
sixth day of May, 1868

Sd, Wx, HALLOWELL, Coroner

Mary ELLRY Haxxzs—I have been 1mn this
mstitution and the Umversity branech about 33
years I first saw deceased, Mary Boyd on Wed-
nesday evening at 6 30 p m. She was very weak,
leaning on the arm of Dr Campbell and the night
nurse I helped to put her 1n Isat up mth
her the ding mght, Thursday. She did not

%* This 13 erroneously printed 4th March in the
report of the Telegraph

t This 18 referred to afterwards 1 the ‘‘Dialogne’*
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X " EVIDENCE TAKEN
rave much durmng that mght I sat il dav on
Sunday and all that mght She prayed and
sard that Satan had tempted her to commnt the
aot from which she was sufferng

Sd, Mary Havvey
Sworn before me, this
aixth day of May, 1868
Sd, W HiLvowrii, M D,

Coronn

Mary ANV CoRt 71 — I have been awout 2}
years nurye 1n thix Asylum I first <aw de
coused on Thursday evemng, the J0th ult [
attended to her all Friday until 530 pm  All
that she stated to me was that Dr Cawpbell had
given her medicine, and that she had never been
well snco  She said that gowng tv hear Mr
Caughoy was not the cause of her trouble * |
would not placs 1mpheit wependence on 1nythang
she said respecting her illne s

Sd,
Sworn befure me, thi«
mxth day of May, 1868

Sd,

Mary Ay Coksirt

M D

(""( "

MARY AMN GAIBRAITH —I have beon 5 ,rare
and 3 monthe 1in thiwe nststution  €urreboratos
former witness, and raid she attributed aul her
tr \uble to Dr Campbell « son, and nv voe else
that “she had been ruinedinnocently by him, and

W Hattowrrr

* Tho Telegraph eport erroncoucly proots this
“Bhe said that she was ronny M daugaey wa
not the cause of her trouble

Deminion of Canada,

An nquisition indent-
Province of Ontarin,

ed taken for Our Sov
City of Toronto ercign Lady the Queer,
To Wit | at the Provincial Luna-

tic Asgylum, sitnate on Queen Street, Toronto,

County of York, on the 6fth and sixth diys of
May, o the thurty-first year of the reign of Our
Sovereign Lady the Queen, bafore William Hal
lowell M D, one of the Coruner’s of our said Lady
the Queen, for the said City, on view of the body
of Mary Boyd, then and there lying dead upon the
oaths of John Iowe, (Foreman) George Hender
son, Wilham Wnght, Robert Potor, Charles Main-
wxce, Duncan McFee, Luke Hozack, John Kitcher,

liam Stibbs, W Woods, John Matthew, Robert
Smith, Thomas Waldie, good and lawful men of
the smd City, duly chosen, and who bemg then
and there duly sworn and charged to enquire for
our said Lady the Queen, when, how, and by what
means ssid Mary Boyd came to her death, do upon
thewr oaths say, tha* said Mary Boyd came to her
death by the imfliction of a certain wound acros«
her throat with her own hand, by means of a
earving kmfe. Verdist Felo dease, white laboring
under temporary wwsansty  In witness whereof, ax
well the said Coroner, as the Jurors aforesard
bereunto stubsoribed their hands and seals on the
day and year last above written

'

\
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AT THE INQUEST

God knewit ' When she made this statement I
was satisfied she was <ay.ng what was correet, and
that her mind was clear at the time I never
heard her =ay anvthing of Mr Caughey or hig

preaching
Sd, MarRY A (GAIBRAITH
Sworn before me, this
~ixth day of May, 186> >
Sd, W Hatiownt, MD,

Coroner

Siran Livo1n —I hawve been 3] years n vhis
establishment T asvisted deceased, Mary Boyd,
up starre with Dr Campbell  In answer to my
quostion, whether Dr Campbell s family had been
kind 'o her she +uid ““1t was faise *  She wanted
to se¢ Dr Campbell’s son, that she loved hum and
would die for lum  She appeared tolerably sen-
<ible when I »aw her

Sd,
Swoin before me, this
sxth day of May, 186%

S, W Haviowrni, MD,,
Corene

Mary ANy PaRhes —I am matron of the P L.
Asylum and have been fer 14 years 1 met Dr
Campbell at the hottom of the ~tans on the 29th
ult, when deceased was admitted  The rest of
the evidence 18 mereiy corroborative of former
vitnoessey

Saran J, Fulorr

S, M A Parnrs
Sworn hefore me, this
av'h dav of May, 18656
sd, W Hiwowkr, MD,

Carorer

Signed, Wilhawu Hallowell, M D, Moner [LS ]
. John Howe, Foremnn, “
‘“  (reorge Ilenderson, ¢
u“ Wilham Wnght “
“ Robert Peter, .
*  Charlez Mainprico, o
“ Duucan McPhee, ¢
“ Luke Hozack, “
“ John Kitgon, “
“ Willlam J Stibbs, “
“ Wilham Woods, “
“ John Matthew, “
¢ Robert Smith, “
“ Thomas Walde “

The jury cmpannelled 1n the case of Mary Boyd
cannot part without rezording their sense of the
highly 1mproper medical treatment pursued by
Dr Campbell towards the said deceased Mary
Boyd This action upon their part 1e based apon
the evidence of higk medical authority, adduced
in the course of a long and painful 1nvestigation
of a very melancholy case of suicide before Coroner
Hallowell

Signed, Jorx Howe, Foreman,
On behalf of the jury.
Provincial Lupatic Asylum,

Toronto, 6th May, 1368
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ARTICLE FROM "‘TELEGRAPH " ¥
Tt has beon found necessary to reprint  Thev give it as thetr opinion that the medical
the following editorial article from the gﬁﬁ"’?ﬁaﬁﬁ ﬂfwi'flm:ﬁ'ief'ﬁm ;mt;;x’:- :
N H [ 3
Telegraph to make intelligible what spectable medical evidence Dr Berryman ‘
will be found hereafter — gave 1t as his opinion that the application of {
MARY BOYD galvanic electricity was entuely © contrary to i
The facts 1n this lamentable <ase have decency and propriety " Mightit not, let us :
already bheen made public through these ask, be even criminal ¢ If the inegulanty i
columng  The girl Mary Boyd whena seivant had arnsen from a cause which there was no ;
with D1 Campbell, became mnsane, and while warrant for assuming to be improbable,{ and 1f
n that condition cut her thioat with a knife 1t had been removed by this meaus the charac- 4
She was 1emoved to the Lunatic Asylum ter of the treatment could not be quahfied, %
where she died fiom the effects of the wound  even by the comparatively muld terms used by 3
She was admitted as a patient nuffering trom Dr Beniymau There 18 evidently something :
religious 1nsanity But 1t 15 not all certamn, more than a question of decency and propriety t
from the evidenee given on the inquest that and therr opposites H
religious excitement was the cause of her aber- On one pomt, Dr Campbell's evidence 15 :
ration * Dr Workman found hei fearfully dis- verv iemarkakle He used 1emedies to remove 4
turbed unde: the conviction that she was goiug  irregulanty, and there was an umprovement m ¢
to the flames of hell lo the nuiges, who this particular of the girl’s condition, but he
were coustantly with her—for they never lett  could not say whether that improvement was :
her for a moment—she said less of religionand  a (onsequence of these remedres, or whether 1t ¥
more of the s1n of forhidden love, 1n which she  preceded o1 followed their adminmstration 1 i

constantlv repeated she had indulged with a
son of Dr Campbell Of the nurses, the ma-
jority put faith 1n her storv , but Dr Worh-
man’s experience teaches him that no impor-
tance can be attached to the unsupported
statements of the 1nsane  We arce naturallv
led to ask whether these statements ot hcs
received any corroboiation from ascertained
facts or circumstances Dr Campbell admit-
ted to D1 Workman that at the commence-
ment of the difficulty, she alleged an ilhicit
connection with his sont The statement he
chose to constiue 1nto a symptom ot 1nsanity
Tt mught have been so, but this assumption
certainly does not resolve the difficulty which
anses out of such a statement There was
one fact which might have becn a corroboration
of her statement We do not say that 1t was
but that 't may have been and 1t cannot be
questionable that this possibility ought unot to
have been 1gnored The ascertamned deiange-
ment of her female condition might have been
a consequence of what she stated to D1 Camp-
bell regarding his son and we think the doc-
tor was bound to have regard to thns possibih-
ty If such a cause of the irregulanty were
possible-—and this cannot be denied i he was
not justified in treating 1t as entitled to no sort
of consideration

It 18 1n this view of the matter that the vei-
dict of the corner's jury becomes telligible

‘Ihis1s a very strange admission This con-
tusion of tumes and alleged want of observation
of the results ot apphed remedies—so called—
would aigue, 1f nothing else, & negligence
which borders on culpable But 1t 18 difficult
to Lehieve this 18 the true explanation D1

(‘ampbell must have felt that the efhicacy of
his remedies, 1n this particular, mght have
peen the worst thing that could happen

We are assuming nothing to his prejudice,
but 1t1s very certamn thatif the gir)’s statement
1egarding heiself and his son cou’ 1 have awa-
kened 1n his mind the least suspicion of 1ts pos-
8:ble coirectness )l he would have had a motive
to pursue the treatment which the medical
witnesses and the jury have so pointedly con-
demned He ought, under circumstances of
such great delicacy 1n every respect to have
abstained from doing what might bear the ap-
pearance of a possible wiong  In this respect
he altogether failed, and he must not complain
if, under the circumstances, the public be found
endorsing the censure of the coroner s jury

* Dr Berryman kindly suggested bleeding from the
arm as a better remedy for dysmenorrheea'

+ It will be shown not only that 1t was 1mprobable,
but 1mpossible

3 The editor must have very careleasly read the evi~
dence even as published 1n h1s own paper, or he would
have seen that 1t 18_reported that Dr Campbell sard
*1 used some remedies with a view of improving her
female condition, after which she was better,”

* It was never stated by Dr. Campbell that reli-
g1on was the cause of her insamty

.1 This 18 meorrect She stated that she had been
violated, but never that she had carried on any “ilheit
intercourse "’

1 The whole of this article 12 based on an mum&;
tion by the writer, which 13 hereafter shown to
incorrect, that a suppression of the menses existed.

the exact words which Dr Campbell added at the In-~
uest were ‘ [cannot say whether on acecomnt of
ese remedies, or merely a{taer them , Post hoc not
being wmvanably propter hoc” Nor should amy
medical man ever venture to speak more confidently
ot the result of h1s remedues.

1 It did not awaken in Dr Campbell’s mnd the
ihgh&:et suspicion  The reason of thizs will bo seen
ereafter
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MARY

BOYD.

P U

Facts Respecting her Death and
Asylum

Mary Boip, whose melancholy cnd
forms the subject of the following briet

parrative, was born in Lower Canada of
Insh pirents, who removed to Upper

Canada about three years ago, and now
reside in the Township of Eldon, County
of Victoria She went to hive in Dr Camp-
bell’s famgly, 108 Bay street Taoronto, on
the 1st January last.

She was nineteen years of age rtather
tall, of engaging appeaiance, ntelligent, and
wetl educated for her position 1n hife, modest
and retiring 10 manner, well behaved, quet,
mild and gentle i disposition—attentive to
her household duties She was a member
of the Presbytertan Chureh, which, as well
as the Sunday School, <he attended regu-
larly Ste seemed to be of a religious turn
of mmd It may be added that she was
much liked by the family

Her health was uniformly good, except at
certain periods

About the mddle of April a change was
poticed in her demeanour  She became
restless and unsettled — spoke strangely
about religious subjects, dwelling with great
pertinacity upon something she imagned
that the Rev. Mr Caughey had smd to
her, or which, at all events, she specially ap-
plied to herself, as to repentance—heil-fire
—the burning of the world, &e.

Not long after this, she one morning
startled Mrs. Campbell with & very strange

i ‘
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the Inquest held at the Lunatic
Toronto

and most 1mprobable declaration, the part1
culars of which will appear in Dr Camp-
bell’s letter to the Torouto Daily T-legraph
of the 13th 1nstant, which is given hereafter

Her mind continued to become more and
more unsettled from day to day, and she
began to speak so much about 1ts being
“better to be dead than to be alive,” that
fears being entertained that she might make
away with herself, Dr. Campbell, on the
morning of 2Tth April, after consultation
with his medical friends, determined to send
ber to the Lunatie .Asylum, and applied the
same day for the papers necessary to obtain
her adanssion into it as a patient.

On that same afternoon, about 4 o’clock
she made an attempt at suicide, by
trying to diown herself in the well, which,
though nearly forty feet dcep was for-
tanately full up to the brim and tins saved
the girl’'s life for the time, as her clothes
preveated her from sinking She was dis-
covered by the noise and the splashing she
was making, and rescued by the servant
boy, who happened to be in an adjoining
room When asked why she had dene
this, she said she was convinced that the
world was about to be burnt up, and that
drowning was an easier death than burning!

Her father, Thomas Boyd, of the town.
ship of Eldon, county Victoria, was at once
seat for, but did not arrive in Toronto until
late on Saturday evening, 2nd May; he
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went up to the Asylum ou Sunday morn
g, but Le never was allowed to sec hns

daughter antil after her death !
It took ncaily the whole of Tuesday,

20th, to prepuie the certificates required
She was pretty quict duing that day, and
as she felt perfectly well in vody shc was
allowed to go on with Ler household work
as usual, with a view to divest ber mind

from the vexing thoughts that harassed her
She was constantly watched by -ome

memker of the family, and was made to
sleep that night, as she had been the night
hefore, in the same room with one of D
Campbell’s daughters

During the mght of Mounday she became
greatly cxeited. Got out of bed and broke
a large mirror 1nto pieces

On Wednesday, 30th Aprii, he spent a
great part of the forenoon 1w bed 10 her
own room About 5 o’clock 1r the after-
noon, Dr Campbell sent Mrs Campbell to
tell her to get ready to 2o to the Asylum
It had been distinctly told her where she
was gong, and she readily assented to1t, as
she said she was sorry that she was giving
Dr. Campbell < family so much troable, and
would gladly go any where that was thought
best for her When Mrs Campbell went
to Mary’s room, she was borror-stricken by
seeing her sitting on « trunk, ncarly un-
dressed, sawing at her throat with a» old
blunt table-kmfe without a handle! This
knife was at once wre<ted from her hand,
but she rushed past Mz< {'a~pbell into the
kitchen, whick adjnned ler roors, and
snatehing up 1oother vory <ba,p table-hmife
she cut her throat compleiely aerose,
severing the windpipe between the thyroid
and ericnid cartilages  Dr Campbell who
fortunatcly bhappeaed te be n the house,
hearing screams, rea Jown at once, and
found that she had ~taggered back nto her
room on the floor of which she wiithed

about w great agony, the blood from the
wound trickling down the windpipe and
ncarly choking her, she showed morcover
gieat mental cxcitement at the time, ob-
stinately resisting all attempts to assist her,
and tiying to tear the wound open with her
fingers !

Dr Lizas, whose vifice was near at hand,
was <ent for, he came at onee, and with
Dr Campbell, dressed she wound  Noue of
the important bloodvessels of the neck being
ijured 1t was confidently hoped that she
would recover, as fat at least as the wound
was concerned  dhe was 10moved 1o a eab
to the Asylum, a little over two muiles, Dr
Campbell and hi< son accompanying her und
supporting her during the passage

She was peifeetly quiet, both on the way
and on her arnival at the Asylum—;aawm-
fested no reluctanc to going to the bed that
had been prepared for her and submitted
readily to the appheation of a feather appara-
tus to keep her hands confined, and prevent

her tearing the stitches from the wound 1o
ner thioat  Two nuises were placed at her
bedside to wtch her

On the morning of the seeond day (Friday,
1st May) the larynx, or that portion of the
tarnat 1mmediatcly above tue wound, had
swollen s¢ much that ske could scarcely
breathe, and her fuce became livid from 1m-
perfiet oxygenation of the blood The reme-
val of some of the stitches enabled her to
biratve more freely bur <he was never after-
ward~ able to speak without the attendant
first closing the apertuie thus made, and as
her hnds were enns aed, she could not do
this {o1 herself

Inflammation of the membrane lining the
windpipe 2nd of the right lung thea set in
—the wound 1n the throat did badly,showing
no signs whatever of healing—rvery offensive
matter was discharged from it—she sank
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rapidly, and died about 3 o'clock on the
morning of Tuesday, the 5th May

Aninquest was held at the Asylum on the
cvening of 5th May, by Coroner Hallowell,
and continued all the next day A post
mortem examination of the body was made
in the forenoon of 6th inst., by Drs. Rich-
ardson and Berryman  Dr. Campbell was
present, but took no part beyond a close
nspection of what was lnd bare by the
meisions  His letter given below, will
shew the result of the ex :mination

Scveral witnesses, such as Dr. Ligars,
Dr Adams, and Dr. Campbell’s servant
boy, who could have thrown some hght
upon the cause of the girl’s death—the only
matter 1nto which the jury were met to
inquire—were not called, but 1n then stead
a number of the nurses werc examined
after all the medical witnesses had left
the Asylum'

The verdict of the jury was —¢ That
the said Mary Boyd came to her death
by the infliction of a certain wound across
her throat, with her owa hand, by means
of a carving kmfe, verdict felo de se,
while laboring under temporary insanity ”

After rendering their verdict the foreman
handed a document, of whick the following
is a copy, to the coroner — The jury em-

pauelled 10 the case of Mary Boyd cannot
part without recording their sense of the
highly improper medical treatment pursued
by Dr. Campbell towards the said deceased
Mary Boyd. This action upon their part
is based upon the evidence of high medical
authority adduced 10 the course of a long
and panfal investization of a very melan-
choly case of suicide before Coroner Hal-
lowell. (Signed,) John Howe, foreman, on
behalf of the jury. Provincial Lunatic
Asylam, Toronto, May 6, 1868.”— Leader
May 7

e

The opunions of the Toronto Press on the
verdict of" the ywy wll be gathered
Jrom the foltwwing editorial which
appeared wn the Globe of th May —

“ VERY absurd and siily was the conduct
of the Coroner’s jury on the case of the
young woman who died 1n the Lunatic
Asylum from wounds 1nfl:cted on her throat
by herself, n condemning, at the instiga-
tion of two bitterly prejudiced old school
doctors, the treatment of the young woman’s
case, by so0 able and experienced a physician
as Dr Campbell The use of the galvanie
battery had nothing te do with the girl's
death which was the sole matter for the
Jury to deal with and the 1dea of a Corouer’s
jury, picked 1n haste off the commons, at-
tempting to decide between contending Doc-
tors 13 perfectly absurd What could they
know of the use of the galvanic battery, and
who but a born foo! would pronounce an
opinion on pne medical man, on the faith of
statements made by others of a r1val school ?
Dr Campbell used all his skill on behalf of
the poor gurl, and the criticism of his treat-
ment was sumply the result of spiteful feel-
ing "—Globe, May 9

¢ The Coroner’s jury which coquired into
the cause of the death of Mary Boyd, a
former servant of Dr. Campbell’s, went out
of their way to declare that the Doctor’s
treatment of the girl was  highly improper.”
We hardly know whom to blame most, the
medical men who put their heads together
to endeavor to injure a snccessful rival, or
the members of the jury who, in the
fundity of their wisdom and knowledge, had
the impertinence to pass censure upon Dr.
Campbell’s treatment. It is not very much
to the credit of the ¢ high medical " gentle-
men who primed the jury that, because Dr.
Campbell happens to be a practitaoner of a
different school from themselves, they should
by such petty artifices seek to injare him in
the eyes of the public. There is probably
more excuse for the jury, and we think
that, under the circumstances, the coroner
would not have been overstepping the
bounds of duty had he reminded the mem-
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bers of that angust body that it was no part
of their business to pass judgment upon
medical treatment regarding which they
were themselves eatirely 1gnorant We
pubhsh to-day a letter from Dr  Adams
which fully justifies Dr Campbell’s treat-
meat.”— Leader, May 8

PR

De. ADAMS LETITER

P

To the Edtor of the Leader

Sir,—I see that the Coroner’s jury at
the mquest held yesterday, at the Asylum,
on Mary Boyd, 10 addition to their verdiet
bave stated, on what they are pleased to
term “ high medical aathonty,” that Dr.
Campbell's medical treatment of the de-
ceased was “Mhiglly improper.” I feel
boand to state, that T was called on . Dr
Campbell to aid him in the treatme of
this unfortunate young woman , that I bave
full knowledge of all the remedial measures
that were used, and that Dr. Campbell's
treatment of this patient was, in my opmion,
perfectly judicious, and that the maoner 1
which he employed galvanism in this case,
is recommended and used by far higher
medical authorities than those who have
presumed to censure it, and those too not
belonging to our School of Medicine but to

their own.
J. ADAMS, M. D
54 Bay Street,
Toronto, May 8,1868.

- ——

FIRST LETTER OF DR. OAMPBELL TO
“DAILY TELEGRAPH"

(Editor Daxy Telegraph )

Sia,—Enough, and most people will
probably think, far more than enough, has
alzeady been given to the pablic on this pun-
ful snd dalieate topis I have hithertorefrain-
od frem interfering,not thinking myself called
upon af this late period of my career, to de-
feud my professional reputation from the en-
ticism of a coromer’s jury.

In the portion of the cvidence given ab
the mquest which was beld on the Lody of
Mary Boyd at the Luoatic Asylam on 5th
and Gth 1ost., which you published 10 your
paper on Saturday the 9th, there 18 a charge
recorded against my son, 4 young Wau uow
preparing himself for the medical profes-
sion, which, 1f 1t could be belicved, might
interfere with his success 1 life  These
charges I know to be untrue, the medical
men who testified at the 1nquest knew
them to be untrue, the jury kuew them
to be untrac, the coroner when he wrote
them down and handed them to you
to publish, koew them to be untrue!
And your article of yesterday now makes a
farther and most calumnious charge against
myself, of having used wpioper meansto
bring on menstruation 1n a case of Amenor-
rhoea, where you say there wisa possibihty
of pregnancy existing.

Dr Workman stated 1n lus evidence, that
when applying for the admission of this
patient into the Asylum, and before she had
wounded berself, and when she was likely
to be an inmate of that pstitution for
a considerable time, * Dr Campbell m-
“tormed him that she had been suffering
« from suppression of the menses, and
« that be, (Dr. Campbell,) considered 1t
«“of great importance to restore the fune-
“ton” At the time when Dr. Workman
gave this evidence, nothing had come up,nor
did T ever imagine that anything could hkely
have come up, to render it necessary for me
to pownt out to the coroner that Dr Work-
bad slightly misunderstood e , that what I
really did say to hum was_ “she suffers from
« menstrual difficulty,and I wish to cali your
“attention particularly to the next menstrual
« period, as it will most Iikely be attended by
“an aggravation of her mental troubles ”
At the same time I suggested to him the
use of galvanism 1n a certain manner which
I desoribed to him, as 2 means of fac.isating
the menstruation, and toid him that I
thonght it had done so at the period she
was just getting ovel.

The pointing out to the jury the
difference between Amenorcheea, (which
means suppression of the menstrual dis-
charge) and Dysmenorrhea, (panful or
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difficult menstruation,) seemed to be totally
urelevant to the matter, when T guve my
cvidence, but 1t now turny out to have
been all 1mportant I conceived that
the jury were there to enqurre into the cruse
of the death of the deceascd. and nothing
clse, and that they had no business what-
cver with the detaile of her female ad
ments.

Whatever “ confusion of times ™ theic
may have been 1n your mind, theie was
none 1n mine, as to whether the galvanism
the use of which has been so much cailed 1
question, had becn employea beforc o1 apta
the last periodical discharge appeared. I
distinctly stated at the 1nquest that 1t was
used after 1t bad onmce appeared, but had
became again mterrupted all your insinua-
tions as to any intent on my part to use 1t
1mproperly, consequently fall to the ground.

It seems to surprise you that I should
refuse to swear that the discharge which
toliowed the galvanism was necessarily the
result of that remedial agent It would
be well for medical men 1f they were
always equally cautious m attuibuting the
recovery of their patients to the remedies
which they may happen to have used
previous to that recovery In tiis case
all that I can say 1s, that tLe apphication of
galvanism «was followed by a moderation of
the symptoms of Erotoman:a, but by an ap-
pacent increase of the manifestations ot
Religions excitement. But what would
be said 1if I attributed this aggravation of
the religious excitement to the galvamsm ?
What I told the coroner was, that 1t by no
means followed that beciase an unprove-
ment, or an aggravation of the disease
was “post hoc, that 1t was necessanly
“ propter hoc”  Does this 1mply any such
“pegligence as borders on the culpable,”
as you charge me with, because I expressed
this most reasonable doubt ?

1t 18 well known that there was & post
mortem examtnation of the body, at whieh I
was present, and at which both Dr Lizars,
who had given me the benefit of his well-
known surgeal skill 1n dressing the wound-
ed throat, and Dr Ademnswho had through-
out consulted with me on the medical treat-
ment of the case, and who knew all that the

patient had faneied about herseif, should
also have been noufied to be present.

The mspeetim of the wowb at the post
mortem examunation compict.ly disproved
the delusion which had taken possession of
the poor airl ~ 'razed mind «s to her preg-
nancy Al the generative oiginy, from
the ovaties Jownwards, were .0 a very re
murkable state of vascular  exc.ternent and
congestion —tne ovai es espesially  The
womb eontataed only the plasme shreds of
Iywph or forine common 1n Dysmenor-
rheea but nor the shghto indwation
that prequancy o sted evther at the tune
of her dvath cr that at evar had  enst-
ed at any tormer perwd’  The mem-
braae above alduded to, showed clearly
that a Dysmerorrhoeal condition  maust
have existed at her last persod, and 1t fol-
lowed of course that the 1dea of preg-
nancy having existel at the same ume was
absurd  These pomts were il distinetly
sworn to by the wedical witnesses ! Tt s
pacful to me to have to obtrude such
matters on tue public I know that the
pages of & medical journal woald be the
proper place to discuss the pathological
phenomena of such a peculiar case, but
such journals haye a very limited eireu
lation, and you pave left me no aiternative
but to speak cut plainly to thc general
public 1 the sume paper where I was
attacked, and where the matter was first
made known to them

Erotomania, of whieh thus was a wcli
marked n-tince 15 a condition duffering 10
a great many respeets from Nymphomania,
with which 1t h:< cometimes been confound-
ed, 1tis compatibi., as this sad cuse showed,
with pertect molesty of Jemeanor and pro-
priety of condact, on the other hand, 1t
gves 11se to the strangest ballucinations,
tue un'ortunate sufferers will give the most
minute und cucumstantial detarls of sceues
shown by substquent mvestigation to have
veen wholly 1maginary !

Mury Boyd never stated to me, nor to my
wife, nor, L am quite sure, to aay one else.
thai she had had, as you allege, llicut inter
course with my son. I am as positive as 1t
18 possible for me to be on a point, which no
medical jurist will undertake in certain



conditions absolutc'y to deerde  that she
never had had any such, etther with my son
o1 with any othar man, but that she died
as she had lived, a spotless virgm ! What
she told my wite was not that she Lad
cairted on it sonneron with my son,
but that she had been wiolated by him,
a month previous to the time at which
she told the stoiy' When asked at
what hour of the day .t had occurred,
she said that :t was at mght duiing
her slecp,—that shc had oot seen him, but
felt convineced on awaking that he must
have been there, f1om the condition in which
she found herseit! She said, morcover,
that although he had pever been with ber
but that tune, she was sure that she was
pregnant by lam! as she felt that her
monthly illness was trying to come on, but
did not come on *“as1t should do " It wasat
this time that she first toid my wife that
she loved my son very much' In an hour
or two after this, she came tv my wife and
sarl that she *“was all right,’ that the ex-
pected discharge had appeared, aad that
she was convinced that she must have been
mistaken about my son having ever been
pear her , and a subsequent examination of
her persun convineed me of the impossib.lity
of her story being true

For some days previous to all this, she
had been talking very strangely about the
end of the world being immediately about
to happen, about the Kev Mr Caughey,
the Revivalist, whose church she attended
occasionally in the evenings, having very
greatly alarmed her about hell-fire , thinking
that he bad actually addressed himsclt to
her specially as being abvut to be burnt up
1!

She had two predominating 1deas about
whieh alone she would talk, one was her
love tor my son, a lad two years younger
t} an hersclt, and she was only nineteen  the
other was the burning up of the world But
she never, 10 my hearing, nor :o that of’ any
member of my taumly, ever joined the two
subjects together, as causc and effect which
the narses of the Asylum, in reporting her
ravings have apparently done  Mury Boyd
was continually 1mportuming my wife to
atlow my son to merry her, as she * could
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not lo ¢ withowe b '’ Heo T am quite
certam, both frow lns own assurances, and
tiom iy peiscnal observation, did not 1
any way encourize her infatuation, bur
fert perfectly difterent to her

1f the coroner, as Le ought to have done,
had takea the evidence of my servant boy,
who 1escued deceased from the well, on
her first attempt-at suicide and whom,
although broughi by me to the 1quest for
that purpo~c, the coroner refused to ex-
amine, 1t would have been scen clearly
that, from the situation ot the gnl’s room,
1t was next to .n wmpossibility for my son
to have had access to 1t during the night,
without this vboy’s kuowledge, as he slept
close to the very door of the room 1w qucs-
tion,

Thut the deceased was insane, i the
fullest scnsc of the term, 1s beyood all
doubt. That her insanity was continuous,
however calu she might have appeared at
times, 18 also beyond all doubt If the
statements of the nurses as to her calmness
and 1atelhgence were correct why, 1o the
name of humanity, was her poor old father,
whom I had senc fer, and who had come
from a great distance to attend upon his
dying daughter, never allowed even to see
her? Why did the authorties of the
Asylum consider 1t 1mpossible to relax for
one 1nstant the pinioning apparatus by
which she was restrained, up to the very
moment of her death? 1 don’t at ail
blame the Asylum Superintendent for keep-
wg on this restraint, but could 1t have
been necessary, with two powerful nurses
constantly at her bedside, had she been
as collected as they describe her to have
been when she made the statements they
allege her to have made ?

And even if Mary Boyd had been ever
§0 sane, such hearsay reports are mot evi-
dence, and the coroner had no right what-
cver to receive them as such, nor to histen
to them at all—far less to publish them.

I leave 1t to the Superintendent of the
Asylum to deal as he thioks fit with those
nurses, who, as their own admissions show,
1nstead of carrying out the orders which he
gave, or, at all events, ought to have given,
by enforcing silence. by which alone the
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myured throat could have been kept at rest,
and allowed to heal worrfed their unhappy
and heipless charge with impertinent ques-
tions (see Sarah Elnott’s cvidence) to ura
tfy their prurient curiosity

The full extent of this fendish eruelty on
their part will not be understood, until 1t 15
explained, that for several days preceding her
death, 1t was altogethcr impossible for the
poor suffering girl to utter a word, without
her attendants first closing up the aperture
in her throat through which she breathed !
and the post mortem showcd that though
the patient survived the .njury nearly a
week, nnt the shzhtest pogress towards
repair had taken place n tir wound
This word “ wound  you uave erroncously
printed * womb ' 1n the partial report of
the evidence given m yomr paper of Satur-
day, miving a totally differcut meaning to
the statement ard leading people to 1mag'ne
that the woml’ might possibly have rece.ved
some 1jury, from which 1t had eot recov-
ered, whereas, the medieal evidence showed
that, however, inflimed or congested 1t
might be, that 1t had never received any
L wury at any time

What, however, are we *n think o¥ a
coroner’ ke Dr ITalloweli who with
al! the medical testimory before hiu die-
pelling 2s 1t did, the deceased’s hallneina-
tion= as to her pregnavey (remember that
this testimony was oot given m the order
m which vou printed 1t, but beforc that
of the norses) notes down as evidence,
records officially, and hands to a city paper
to publish, the ravings of a poor manacled
maniac mahking scrious charges acainst one
whom he was picaced to tell his jury he
tooked upon a3 hus oldvst friend .n Torento!
while all the wiile he well knew that 1t
was a mere delusion that he was 1ecord.ogz ?

Wasat any part of Dr Hallowell ¢ duty
as a coroner, to defame the memory of an
moocent vutuous gwi, to hauow the
feeings of her lather, a most respect-
able farmer, who was pres nt durng the
whole of the dismal investigation—to slan-
der my son, whose future professional
career he might blast by those imputanons,
and outrage pubhic decency by pubhsbing
these 1ndelicate details, when it had been

already fully proved o b and to his jury
that the 1dex on which they were based had

no existence 1 reality ? N

Moreover, what rieht had this coroner
to permit hie jury to tick on to therr
verdict a most ab-urd and wjurous com-
ment upon my medical freatment of the
deceased, when, wnatever the merits or
the demerits of thet treatincnt may have
been, 1t could have hid no possibic con-
nexion with the fatal rwult of the case,
ard that was all that the jary bhad any
bustness to deal with 2

Dr Halloweli 5 condact rhrougl out this
enquiry I am ineaned to attribute more to
meapactty and to o total 1znmaanee of what
really constitutes ovilence thun to any
actuat manzeiey ton nds yscd, whem
he allowed his jars amproper'y to censure,
or towards the nntortanite dee1ced whose
good nawe he has tried w taimsh There-
tore T freely forzive hta and [ hope that
the poor .zl rclasives may be nduced
tn forzryve ham o “r the slanders he has
propieated md the nisery that he has ocea-
~ioned themn

The froxmentary 1epors wlieh yon pnb-
lished of the evidenee niven at the ujuest,
and the intil change yon were p'rased to
mike mn the order . which that evidence
was g.ven, may lead people to wonder
wny the iy awked me no questions,
a1d why I sud rothine, as to the Ondrtion
i wlich deccased 1mmigined <be  was.
When the (oroner aliowed hi~ jury to hs-
ten to matters totally toreien to the enquiry
that they were cilled upon to make,
whicn was as T hive already saud, ““ how the
deceased bhii eome by her death,” and
nothing clse then  + became clearly his
duty to r-call me, and ask me to tell the
jury what I could, upon the new point thus
raised by the so called evidence of the
nurses [ knew notning whatever of these
strange charges raiced against me and
against my son unil I read them 1n
your paper of Satarday last!
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Thiougho 12 the whele o this melancholy  and hear all her selt-accusations, and those
cacc, however distiessing tha dmclosure of that she mizht Twe to biing agawst !
such delicate matters might be o the feel- Linnself ? i
1ngs of my famly, I hatc leit at to be I feel assuicd that 4 calm consideration
my duty to make no conx alment of any  of all the powts which 1 have here faith
important fucts from  thus who had a fully, and I trust clearly, set forth, will
richt to be made acquan ted with. them, remove any pussible unfavorable impres '
or the telling of which could nd the peor ston that your partial report of the evidence
sufferer, by enabling those physicians who apd your most unwarrantable comments i
were to preseribe for her to do so with thereupon may have created, and convinee
full knowledge of her cond'tion  Thus, the public that, i all my dealings with
before she had been taken to the Asylum, poor Mary Boyd, I bave acted towards her,
and cven before she had wounded herself, both 10 my capacny 2s her physician, and
I told the whole of her sal story to Dr as the head of the nousehold of wineh she
Workinan, as by that means alone could he  was a member, taithfully uprightly, and to
have been abie to treat her case propeily, as the very best of ability, and that T could
far as the nsanity was concerned, and tins  not have done mote for her bad she been ‘
he stated at the inquest If Dr Adams my own daughter
bad been cailed upon to give cvidence at Lo ab the distress that this sad calamity
the 1nquest, as he should havc been he has brought upon my famly, we have the |
would 1 like manner have testified that gratifying consclousness that both myself
before asking him to help me to prescribe and my wife have done cur duty honestly .
for her, I had informed him fully of the and kindly to one who, while she lived
baMlucination as to my son that had taken with us, was a most faithful servant, whose ;
posses~on of Ber mind The letter which loss we deplore, and whose sad fate 4&nd
be kindly wiote to the Lcader on the Tth the sufferings which ehe endured before her
inst , 1s conclumive on this point I sent death, have deeply offlicted us all
for the Rev George Young, at the poor In spite of the wild delusions that took
girl’s request, to endeavor to sooth her possession of her mind and vexed her latter
mind with the consolations of religion, days, we shall always think of poor Mary
would any man, if s conscience told im Boyd as a meost virtaous, modest, and
that there was, in his dealings with the exemplary young woman
young woman, any mystery or impropriety D CAMPBELL, M D
that required to be concealed, have asked a 108 Bay Street,
clergyman, as 1 did, to st with her alone  Toronto, May 13th, 1868
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A few dayq atter the publication of
the preceding letter ot In Camphed]
the tollowing communication appeared
i the felegraph from D1 Workaan,
Supenintendent ot the Provinaial L
natvc Asylom

FRFITRHL FROM DR WORRVMAN

Fditor D iy Tebeyr, ph—S1u — 1 he communi-
cation vt I Camphbe ll published o vous 1ssue
of the tith st has nmpored on me the un-
pleasint nocosaity of - equesting <pace 1w vow
Olemus ter a fow obgervatioas on the mousmn-
tl o~ of the Tate Mary Bovd whieh Twonld
ghad'y have e spared tom prosanting to
vout cudecs bt the d-vhvised od untivgh-
ful statciments ot vour conospondi it toscthe,
with ue contiction of om 1al pubbc o ospon-
stbafity ind a sotomn tegznd to the nten o(s
of human e f aath appeu to ne to nnder
iopaiat v that T oshould nor pass over m
stlence the ramcaous untia assertions and
gross oxaggoiations o1 fact nvoly domohs
vommunleanon

Botnr [ howover entering on this part ot my
unple sant datye penmit me to obsove for the
more contoct gindance ot your toadars that In
Curapbadl as approprately 1emarhod Lt the
order ou which the rectmony of the  anous
Withosses "wtore the (oToncr s MgIE st was
prit ol voa t port ot the procecdar «n was
not thie n w'n bt took place Mis Camg-
boll was the arst witness examied and e
Canapbodls testinony was taher »oxt - Thear
ovule e closad the proceedings o1 the first
doe Ay evadencs vas the et wahe 1 on the
secomd day then totloved tat of *he two
meodical caontlemen who made the gos-mortem
aminaton and atter thene fhe evidence of
the nutecs and the mairor

It o by no meu < unimpertant thar this
dation 1w pornt o fane be kept o view for
otherwise 1t cannot but appear to the 16ader
nuaccountable  that Dr o Cumpbell  m his
evulinc Sand not a word on soverai} important
1acts statcd 1momy ovidenee relating to himsclf
and nis ticatment of Mary Boyd wut (specially
that portion of 1t wiuch m his convyersations
with me wd an his discussions notore the m-
gnest on the ~econd day  with the medical
witnesses he coatainly endeavoused to repre-
sent as the mosr mportint ot all—1 mean his
employment ot the zaby wie appai stus with a
View, as ke <tated to a restoration ot the men-
strnal discharge

1 would also observe that whether through
mistakes 1n the notes of the coroner, eriors 1
the transcription of them by your 1eporter, or
by the compositors in <etting the type, a few
other corrections are called for but I shall not
trespass on your valuable <pace with the whole

"Jg, PRI
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ot them  In my auswers to the toreman of
the jury m rcdation to the voom 1w which
Marv Boyd was kept, tor the first two nights
atrer admission the words ot your ecport mught
loud 1o daoubt as to whetl e this roor war, or
was not heated e the s vue wanner as the adja
cent rooms My staterient was Tts &«
In the evidinee of Tane McConachty the th
of Mam hots @mven mste wd of the Ltn

In the evidenceor Mooy Aun Cotbitt instead
ot watuess sard she voald not place impheait
condidence *nowmer thing she sad respectans b
the r1eport should Liwe bheen  She
would not place wnplicie conhdence 1 2oy
thing <he sard '*

Hav inw taede these prebaninarsy obsoivations
I would now wddresc wmvecloro the main sabject
ol this commuecaton =D ¢ unpbell < Jetter
wove ctered w==not that T vuipose to 1eply
woats entiee conto ats o neith vour &oace
nor iy fime warrants <1 b ovtersion

'
i1 ss

v Cumphcli was not g1 sent when my tos-
timony was tahen by the covoner ainaue qary
ot 1t was handed o Iimn tor perusal as <o nag
e came e trom the o wnrferm 1oty
aud atter r1eading 1t L expiessed nims 1 to
the eftorct, that 1t was connact Any alloqatons
thercfore which D Camnple Hmasy now 10ahe
to LApuEn Ity cortectness, ate guate out of
place I was not piesent at the post morten ,
but m company with Dy Ruhardson  Dr
Berrvman and the corone. Dr flallowell on
the wvrevious afternoon 1oasested inoa vers
carcful and close exammation of tue external
sexual parts of the dec cased Mars Bovd  Theae
was not a particte of doalit m the minds of
anv ot the toumr of us that the r eremzed ana-
tomical evidences of virgin tv weirc de caaedly
absent  and Drs Rrchard-on and Berrvmarn 1n
1eply 0 4 question trom the coroner, as to
whe ther thev had found these anatomical vi-
dences  present, repled ¢mphatically  they
¢ most  decidedly hae  not tound them t
Whether the coroner took down their answer,
I cannot «tatc -—that they made 1t as I have
here @avenit, I am pertectly certam 1 have not
seen Dr Berrvmar since the inquest Bat I
have met both the coroncr and D1 Richardsou
since and they Lotn state that [ am correct 1n
this matter

Dr Campbell however afhrms that he knows
that “ she Mary Boyd died a< she had hive-
ed aspotless virgin  He al<o states, withre-
zard to her delusion, as to pregnacy, and to

* The words of the witness as taken down by the
Coroner, were “I would not place imphieit depend-
ance on any thing she said respecting her 1llness ”

t+ The words of Drs Richardson and Berryman
taken down are as follows * We examined the
2{ m dnd‘fmg? gns exa,n{!l‘l‘mt?: we d:nm%
e hymen almost obliterated, although we do no
t.h;:llt t.:us" 18 an mvanable mark of the absence of
virgimty.
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sexual intercourse with his son, that ta sub-
sequent examination of her person convinced
hum of the impossibilaty of her delusion

To the ~everely crtual the ahove words
might appear under an aspect of Delphic am-
higmty There can however, be no doubt
that Dr (ampbell » objec thasheen to ertablish
not the impossibility of the gulbeing under de-
lusion as to ~(anal mteicqurse and pregnancy
but thc contiary , nay the ccrtatnty of ha
delusiou It 1s very much to be wished that
Dr Campbedl had tated the eaact time at
which he made the above ¢ subsequent ezamand-
fen and the names of the person or persons,
medical o1 non-medical, 1 whose prescuce he
had made such « xammation  Ttas, 1 appre-
hend, quite appar nt hom the context, that
L made 1t 1fter he thought the aul was msane
or « dnfting ito insanity Pahapshis friend
Dr Adams w1ll come forwaud and tell us 1t he
was preseut as he has mformed us, through
the Leades ihat he had ¢ tull knowledge ot all
the 1enwdial measies tnat were used’  This
ex ummnation to be sure was not 1emedial but
it was by Do moana nmmpottant m @ thera-
peitic point of view  for any wan who would
cmplov, galyv mic e itement to the nteins o1 @
voung wornan of whose pregnandy he had cven
the shadon of a suspecion, 1= 1 plam language
no other than 2 (umural  abortiomst and
honld b alloted has proper place the world
Iy the side of Notman and other destiovers ot
130

If bt Camphddl
(vammation  (feds
Mary Bovd, and 1f neather
Richardsem  Renvinan ot
these 1 the mortuany ot the
and where I demand of Dr
these proofs cease to st ’
pell *nanmate that the ¢l
he handed the pationt o my care! That a
hange—a gleat (1n o ——(t bewug  wsumed
tnat D Camobldl s assgruons as to what he
Wwin his  substquent ¢ xamination, of the
person of Mary Boy d ue trme ) had tahen pluce
1» bevond all wuestion  for any medical man,
who, trom 1pspection of the external paits
atter death 1n this case, W ould assert that sex-
nal mmtercomse had never tahen place, would
be something more, and worse than an ass

With reward to the discussion, permitted by
the Cotoner, betwecn Dt Camplell and the
medical witnesses, as to the true character of
the utenne ondition of Mary Boyd, I have no
desire to 1dent.ty  myself with the views of
etther party  Dr Campbell spoke ot the cass
to me as being one of amenorrheea, and he con-
tended for the hihe view before the jury *Drs

« Trr Workman 18 entirely mistaken here. Dr
Can:pbell considered this & case of Dysmenorrheea
and called it €0 both to Dr Workman m his first

tornd, 1n s csunseqient
provis ot the vigruaty of
he nor I not I
Hallowt 1l tound
Asvium  when
Campbell did
Will i Camp-
took place afta

) “
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Richardson and Berryman appeared to hold
that the case was rather one ot dysmenorthees,
and 1t so that galvanic excitemcnt was totally
unsmted to 1t

I have, perhapr examimed more dead bodier
of men and women than auv medic al pactitioner
in the uty I have since theinquest minutely
and patiently examumed the utenns ot Mary
Boyd and it appendages, and I am decidedly
of opinion that when ohe died she was labout-
myg under mflammation of the womb and the
fallopran tubes  The tormcr wds fully twice
the normal size,t and 1ts colous showed fearful
vascular engorgement  Both Fallopian tubes
contamed pus  The nght one was in fact,
distended with pus and mytads o1 «pithchial
cll a~ moved under the maoscope, ™M
Bovell Dr R nardsonand D1 Bin) Workman
can cottoboate this statement  1f thene facts,
and the unis cisal cougested comdition of the
Hlood veesels ot the entite st organs, 1o
pot sndicate the caistence ot influnmatory dis
case T wondor wiat othed proot wo d do so

I'he right ovary showed avery distinet cor-
pus Lutewn Medic o readeis will nather un-
dertat nor ovanate the yvalue ol this fact

D1 Campbell has assarted thatthe  poor old
father o Mann Boyd vas never allowed
even to sec her  thouzn he (bt Campbrll)
had ~cnt tor by and he thad come from o
witat  distance D Camphdl could, if he
wished 10 state the whale tuth Jave told the
public why Marv Borvd & tather did not see he
htore death 1 dad not pravent him from see-
ing hi~ danghbta  on the contiary 1 did mv
atmos* to (et aniuterview but Mary Bovd
persistently 1 fused to < ¢ ber fither on (very
occaston but one on which 1 pressed her to
wo¢ im  When at lenuth <he assented to my
bringing ham to her room autl Twent to bring
him he dechned to 2o, sayig o me he conld
1ook on her calmly 11 she was ceao but not m
her present state! 1 rephea thHhim \[' Boyd
had yor aseed myv advice as to what you should
do that 15 (aacthy what 1 would have suggest-
ed to vou Thi~ .5 the sum and substance
ot the mattar T leave yourt aders to judge of
the gounds (tor they were known ¥ Dr
Campbell)on which 1 hate been charged with
want ot feehnyg towards the distracted father
ot poor Mery Doyd 3

I L

eonsultation 1n the case, and subsequentls to the
Jury

1 The enidencc of Drs Richardson and Berryman
chows this to be mncorrect. they state that the womb
wag of the natural 120

{ It was only as an evidence that Dr Woikman
beheved 1n the continued 1msamty, that his refuaaé

to allow Mr Boyd to see s daughter was referre
to. Dr Campbell thought Dr orkman ﬁrfeeﬂy
jyustified 1n this refasal Had Dr Workman beheved

her to be sane 1t would have been cruelty indeed
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1 fear, indeed 1 know, Dr C, 15 1n the habit
ot using strong fignrative languuge  He tells
your readd s that Mary Bovd was Lcpt umoned
without relaxation up to the time of her death
‘I he tetm prwoneng 1< one of most disagreeahl
assoclation, It 18 now rusely uscd unless
homifying details of o pubhic exccution Tt
very paintul to find 1t associatcd with the name
ot sucha suffeier as Mary Dovd wis, what-
«ver fechngs 1t might evohe when cmploved
on o more appropriate rclation

Mary Boyd was not genzoned  On har admis-
S10n0 S0 200N as she was placed m o bed T ~ont
for 1 leatner mauff, such s we employ in all sim-
tlar casen, and 1 apphied 1t my< It in presence
ot Do Camplell not tnaced up to Jyga death
but until a da, o1 5o heforr 1t w hxi}g\ubstl-
tatad two soft chamors gloves coupled by
sttap and these In Caumpbedl <aw on ha
hands at lus last visit to bar

I'he Jeather muflas the <atost wd Loast an-
noving posttant apphance hnown to me |
obt aucd the pattern from the Ttica dsvium
whare tichebly prizcd and T have had sev-
cral others anade from ot by o saddlar who
hohicve, has also made soveral tor parties out-
sude i the managemont of cortun posons e-
quunmg to be donsad the free ase of then Iimibs

Iicgarded as of 1otal tmportan o) that a sui-
a1dal patient who had two dave betore attery-
ted diovnming wd was now brouwht to me with
her thioat cut should not have the froc use ot
het hands  and T beliove oveary professiond
man poss sscd of cominon scnse and common
himandy will conem wath me 1 this v ew *
I do not concea? that Dr - ampbell miged
morc than once > sct Mary Boyd < hands fice

“Liephed ¢ Tdare 1t do <o 101 she might with
them tcar open the wound 1 bar thooat

His answer was  whet of she aoes? 1 now ash
what 1f she did 2 Two results would hue on-
sucd D Campbell would hwve bhoen sapplied
with an mmportant tact which trom 7 I have
<een 1ead and heard he would not have tarled
to use to my projudiee 1t P has wmade so
much out of what he calls my pomoning, dous
any one believe he would not e, e Ieft me pin-
toned with the responsahihts of having ulowed
Mary Bovd to tcar open the wound in her thioat
and thus to have aeatcd an additional fact 1n
tl ¢ pathology of the case  [Ie may allege that
two nurses could have held her hands and
thus 1 might have avorded the use ot the muft
Anv onc who wilt say or bulieve that this sort
of restiaint 13 less nksome to the patient, than
the muft, must be utterly 1gnorant of the subject

¢ Dr Workman was lpelfectly rght 1 us.ng the
restraint and no one could think of bl ammg him for
1t, unti] he began to throw doubt on the insamity of
the patient, of course if she was as sano and calm as
the nurses allefe, the binding her arms was an un-
necessary cruelty
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he presumer to speal o The sccond fact
would have becn, no mowe <p dhing by the pa-
tient 1

With re-pect to Dr Campbell’s turming over to
me the nurse« of the A<ylum, who gave testimony
it the 1nquest, to detl with them as I think fit, I
shidl have pleasure in dischurging thie duty I
therefore avail myself of this oecasion, to thank
those nuarses fur the asaduity, hindnees and
f delity, with which tuey cuiried ou* my instrue-
tions, mn the care of Mary Boyd, I um sure, too,
I am cxprecaing 1 convietion m which every
member of the intelhigent and recpectable jury who
~it on the inquest was o <harer, when I «ay that
never drd n equil number of young women,
under sunilar exawination, evinee more modesty,
conlness, good sen<c nd propricty of demeanour
Thic 1~ the only vistation which | think their
conduet call~ for i Camphell’s allegation as to
then * wonying the peor girl with their yuestions
*o gratify trerwr prurient cur osit , 1~ 12 unfound-
ed @ 1t 1~ heastly Che onlv quest on I have
nennd of bewng asked by them was thit by Sawrah
Flhott wrd thivas the onls one Dr Campbell has
neen able to mstinec ¥ It 1~ my behef. Sarah
Ellott had no antiopition of 2 wegatae reply
from Mary Boyd, or ~he would not have arked the
aue~tion  Lhe nurses, wnd my«<elf, and all assist-
ing me, ab~tained from questiwmng Muary Boyd,
but 1t was unposaible to keep Mary Boyd from
speaking, or (after the ~uture m her wound was
cut) endoar ouring to spertk ¢ I now take no credit
to my~elf ‘or this abstinence, On the contrary, I
am very -orry I did not question her, tor with
the 2id of -t itement- madz to me by Dr Compbell,
I tnink T ught have chcited from her <ome
viluat le information

1tear, Mr Lditor I heve unduly trespassed on
your «pace, 1f not on your patience, though 1
have uot wiuitten ol that 1 nught wiite, nor all
that the pubiic iy think I <hould wnte All
who hno v me will belicve that it would have been
very sausfictory to e to have escaped the
nece~~ity of putting hetore your readers the un-
pleasint stitemerts contmined o thiy commumea-
tion, but a aue consuderation of the pocition oe-
~upied by 1wc in the Pirgest public msutution
Ciniau has  onstrained me to correct, through
vour co'umns some of the misstatements and
fallacies molied 1n the commun.cation of Dr
£ mpbell

JOST PH WORKMAN, M D
Med Sup’t P L Acylum

Toronto, May 1t 1868

+ Thix surely, whatever I Workman may think,
would have greatly wsicted tuc healing of the wound

1 See evidence

§ No doubt it 1% true that the girl was constantly
trying to speak, but it was the duty of Dr Workman
to have given orders to {»revent it altogether, if he
wished the wound to hea!




In answer to the aboy Comiuhuicat.on of
Dr Workman a letter was sent 1o the Editon
of the Teleqiaph which ho thas a huowledaes
1 his papes of Fudav, 22ud May

e Mary Boap Case —We have to-t' 1y,
ricenved a lengthv Lettay nom in anpeddd
1 connection with thrs magte whieh we wl?
publish m the o ulv puat o aestow =ho-e
Deily Teliyraph 1 dey Moo a2 sy

—_—— ———

Second Letter of Dr Campbell to Edator
Daily Telegiaph
Editor Daaly Telcgreph,

S1r,—On the day after Dr Workman
letter appeared 1 your papet, d triead,
whose real name it 15 not necessary 10 dis-
close, but whom for conventence 1 shall call
« Mr Blank, called at my house for pro-
tessional advice when T had Jone what he
requied, he asked wme to explain 9OBX
points connected with the Inquest at the
Asylum,’ which did not sectn quite clear to
hm. We had a long talk, or to speak
more correetly, “Mr. Blank, ' who 1> 2
lawyer, subjected me to a wost scaiching
crnss examination, at the end of which he
told me that he was perfectly satisfied with
my explanations, and that,1f T could put
the matter before the public, as clearly as I
had doue to hum, the public would e satis-
fied also. -

It then occuired to me that instead of
writing a formal letter 1 answer to Dr
Workman, I should ask you to put in priot
a report of our colloquy I have witten 1t
down 1n the order, and asneaily 18 the very
words 1n which 1t was held, and I now ask
you to publish it.

You may possibly demur to its length,
but I had to reply to two columns of wnsinu-
ations, and you can hardiy expeet 2 shorter
reply to so long an indictment

If any of your readers should complain
that I have spoken of matters better fitted
for a medical periodical, they must not

s e i Ak e L

blame me, but rather those who tirst brouzht
the subject before the general public1n your
cojumns

Those why know the grief which my
fanuly fecl at the untumely cnd of this
young woman will freely acquit me of any
deetre to treat <o sad a subject with 10y-
thing like levity

Some 1emarks of my friend T have had
to modify, when they were too flattering 6
wyself’ and I have greatly toued dcwn the
terms 1n which he spoke of Dr Workman

Should Dr Workman, neverthelu-s, e
plam of my .etung the public huow i
haracter ac< delhineated by *‘ Mr Blauk,
he must remember that I was not the
aggressor, that he made a most unprovobed
attack upon me 1G youi paper and that the
motto of oy nitive country 13 Nemo ne
smpune lacesset”

D CAMPBELL, M D

14,3 Bar Street.
Toronto 20th May 1862

e e

Ui ¢ vkl at the o suast of the Edier ot
the Ivieqrapn Yook the tiouble tw have his
letter « opacd 01t 1D & chrar lugible hand ~o as
s0 (uable tne Prntes to do thewr woth as
cxpurditiously as possibie Neveitheless, uiner
tlns had been done ue was told by the Laitowr
that unless thie article  were cut down
to what wou'd Le ¢qual to sour colmonrs of
ty pe 1t could not e admitted  Dr Woitkm.n
he said, bad onlv fahen up two coluwmnns 1n
nis attack and he thouzht he was aealing very
liberally 1n allowing Dr Campbell fovr cu'-
wnos tor hie eplt

It was 1 vain po.nted out to him that tais
was not lthe a controversy on 3 political
religious O. medical topic where each party
could only faurly expect to be allowed to say
ac much as his opponent, but that it was a
refutation of serious charges which could not
be done 1n the same npumber of words as
cufficed for the accusation Moreoyer, he was
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1emmded that re had distiactly told In
Cawpbell betore ne began to wnite that he
would not restizct the Tongth of lus reply

A lett roof the lenoth the Editor or the This-
grapk called tor might posstolv nave b cnmore
acce ptable to the public than the conversation
hereafter 1eported but 1t cor Id not bave put
the cubject 1 »0 (lear a hizht

To condense muck matter i small space 1~
a #ork ot great labou and irvolving .u
greater loss of tine tuan to wrtcat tatl length
Fallevrand «aid ond¢ to « trrend 1T have wiitten
vou a long letter hut T really bad uot time to
mah¢ at shoita D Camnbddi felt, that be
bad alriady given s the rctutation of cround-
less slandas time  that ought propaly  to
have hoen devoted to hrs protessional dities
He therefore loohed upon the condensing
woin ashed tor as boug out ot the guestion he
had w0 tire to undertahe 1t and tne mest-
mg of 1t amounted to an absolute retusal to
allow nin the use of the commns ot the 70 -
graph ot ali He hac  therefore  been (om-
pelicd to have  the commumication printed
¢'scwhete and it now appears tor the first time

Dialogue on the Mary Boyd case between
Dr. Campbell and Mr. Blank

Mr Brasx Iave you seen yester-
dav s Telegraph, Doctor?

Dr CampBrrLL Of course I have,
such agreeable matters nese1 take long
m reaching the party they are intended
to compliment

Mr B What do you piropose to do
abeut the slanderous attacks made upon
you in that paper, do you mean to go
to law for redreus®

Dr C T had some such notion. and
wrote a letter to that eftect to the
editor of the Telegraph

Mr B. Which I see he published.
although I scarcely suppose you feel
obliged to him for having done so, but
1t supphied him with matter for a spicy

aragraph, so you must not blame
m.

Dr C. He 1s perfectly welcome to
all he made by 1t Asto gomng tolaw,
this morning I had a long consultation
with a legal frend of very high stand-
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ing—(I hope you wiii excuse me for
not relymng upon your professional
advice alone m ~uch an important
matter)—well, my friend spoke to me
with s usual frankness and honesty,
and advised me to have nothing to do
with law

M: B Why? Did he tlunk that
you had no ground of action ?

Ir ¢ Far from it he thought 1 had
the very strongest grounds, and was
almost certain that 1 should obtain a
verd.ct

Mr B Then why did he advive you
agamst (t?

In C Bucanse he 18 an honest man
He <ad that the windication of my
chinacter, private and profes<ional, was
nore my ohject than mere money
damages, and that he was very far hom
sure that however fully my connexion
with the “ Asylum Inquest” might be
justihed of which he was kind enough
to add that he enlertained not the
siightest doubt, yet that the evidence
bv which my conduct would be vindi-
cated, would mnecessarily involve ro
many techmeal details, intelligible only
to my own profession, that the general
public would never get a clear idea of
the matter, and might perhaps even
after a verdict in my favor, say, “ Oh
yes! we 1emember, Dr Campbell got
imvolved :n a law smt about some un-
pleasant case mn the Asylum, there
were many cuilous points set up, and
the doctors involved the whole in so
much mystery with their long words
that we really cannot tell exactly how
1t ended ”

Mr B What, then, did he advise you
to do?

Dr. C. He said “You had better
write a letter 1n as plain language as
possible, meeting all the charges, or
rather wsimuations, for I see they bring
no actual charge against you, and get
it published before the subject grows
cold.” I thanked him for his candour,
and intend to follow his advice ‘and
write a letter this evemng.

Mr. B And where do you propose to
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publi-h it?  Neither the (Hobe no

the Leader will have anythmng to do
with it, and the Teleyraph will not
likely allow you the use of 1tr ¢ olumns

Dr ¢ Yeét I may fanly ask the
editor of the Teleyraph to do <0, as
as 1t was 1n his paper that the charges
were made

Mr. B Well, possibly he may He
has no reason to entertmn any 1l
will towards you  Bewdes he wall
readily enough put m anything sensd-
tional. as your letter on ~uch a subyct
15 likely to be, and remember thix, that
howerer hatd the Telegraph may have
been upon you, 1t has not been half <o
much s0 as Dr Worthman

Dr C True and[am quite ata loss
to understand what I can have done to
Dr Workman to mnduce him to make
such horrible nsmuations as he does
mn his letter, o1 use ~uch language
towards me

Mr B You dont know Dr Woik-
man half ax well as I do It you dud,

ou would be at no loss whatever to
understand 1t An old mnewspaper
man, he delights m strife and party
warfare. For some time back he has
been getting rather blue-mouldy for
want of a fight,” and your letter has
given him 4 pretext to attack you

Dr C Idon't think it did

M. B. Anyhow, he has jumped at 1t
and you had better look out you have
roused a most formidable antagomst.
‘When editor of a Roman Catholic paper,
the Toronto Murror, he was looked
upon as the most bitter and 1eckless
slanderer that ever handled a pen,
perfeetly unscrupulous, but far too
practised and wary a controversizlist
to make a direet charge when an in-
sinuation would answer his pu

Dr. C. I am really shocked at your
giving Dr. Workman such a character,
w me he has always heen most polite
and courtgous, in fuct I have been par-
ticnlarly impressed with the mildness
of his address, and the gentleness of his
manner.

Mr. B. What I say is nevertheless

true. and you will find itout betore you
hare done with him, any of the old
stagers of Toronto will corroborate if
Yon have hitherto felt only his velvet
paw, now he means to give you ataste
of his claws  Yon httle know the man
whose 11¢ you have awakened nor the
1ancorous and vindietive heart that
beats beneath that smooth, smiling ex
teriot e 1s quite n his clement now
that he has ~ome one upon whom to
discharge the venom accumulated dut
g some years of comparative 1nace
t1on  Once when he was = 4 %

Ir ¢ Stop' T cannot histen to any
more of this It 1% 1eally dreadful to
hear you talkso  But,1n reading my let-
ter can you sec how 1 have oftended D1
Workman s0 as to make him elect me
as the object of bis rancour 1 brought
no charge aganst him whatever, but
on the contiary gave him full credit
for having 1ssued judicious orders to
his subordinates for the management
of this most painful case

Mr B. I know that you said nothing
whatever against Dr Workman himself
mn your letter, but 1t mattersnot, you
have been presumptuous enough to
hint that ~omething could exust i the
Provincial Lunatic Asylum which was
not absolnte perfection, and that, m
Dr. Workman’s eyes, 1s an unpardona-
ble crime It was Dr Workman's toes
you trod upon, when you attacked his
“ Sarah Gamps,” and let me tell-you,
that you had better have trodden on a
rattlesnake

Dr. C T confess that I could not re-
strain my mdignation when I thought
of how that poor suffering girl had been
worried by thosé women’s questionings,
but if Dr Workman himself had not

laimed 1t to the world, I could

never have imagined that 1t was with
his full consent and approbation that
she had been so tortured I am sorry
to see that he so far forgets himself a3
to express s regret that he did not
himself assist them in tormenting her
a little more

Mr. B Yes, toelicit some « valuable
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information” as he cxpressesit, though
T really don’t see what more Dr. Work-
man could expect to squeeze from
her I think you must have told him
all that the nurses subsequently wo ried
out of her.

Dr. C. True,1n the consultation Lhad
with hun on her case I told him all
her delusions, all her ailments and all
the treatment that she had received 1
think he cannot mention a <ingle point
that has since been made out, that [
did not fully and frankly state to him,
before ¢ver the gnl was sent to the
Asylum—not that I ever expecte d he
was going to make these professional
communications the talk of the whole
town

M:i. B Was 1t not a most unproper
and a gross breach of professional confi-
dence to1eveal anything thus told him’
I, as a lawyer, sce thatno man has any
business to give as evidence anything
which another man has told him,
and 1suppose you would say on your
part that no physician has any right
ta communicate what may have passed
between himself and another medical
man 1n consultation with refersnce to
an{'rpatlent.

.C Dr Workman was perfectly at
lLiberty to tell the jury all he could as
far as I am concerned, if he felt himself
warranted by professional etiquette in
giving the details of a consultation, for
such 1t really was

Mr. B. Idon’t see why you should be so
annoyed at the nurses tor giving the
evidence they did before the Coroner?
It told nothing agamst you

Dr. C I know it did not, nor am I
at all annoyed at their having given it
they, at least, had a perfect right to
tell the Coroner everything that they
had heard Mary Boyd say, if he knew
so little of his duty as to put it down
asg;idﬁncel. f th

.B. 1su e 1f their protot
the original ¢ ggfh Gamp,”Phad gﬁ
sented herself at the inquest and com-
municated some mysterious fact that
her mythical friend  Mrs. Harris” had

just told her, Corone1 Hallowell would
have thought it his duty forthwith to
record 1t.

Dr. C What I cannot forgive 18
the torturing process by which this so
called evidence was obtained.

Mr. B Have you read Charles Reade’s
book, « Very hard cash '? if not get
1t at once, and you will tind a de-
ctiption of some nice parallel cases.
of Asylum torturing, the callousness
to human suffering which 1 engen-
dered by daily contact with lnnaties 18
also very strongly brought out. But
what was the.special process that these
brawny attendaunts of poor Mary Boyd
put 1 practice to extort answers to
theu importunate questions

Dr C After the second day, to gel
her to speak at all they were obliged
almost to stifle her, by closing the only
orifice through which she could breathe
freely

Mi. B How do you mcan?

Dr ¢ You must understand that
for at least four days betore her death,
from noon on the Friday, until Tues-
day when she died, her chief, I may
almost say her only means of breathin
was through the wound 1n the vind-
pipe, from which the stitches, being of
no further use, had been removed , the
larynx, or vocal apparatus, being
above this cut, no speaking could be
done without first preventing the air
from escaping through the hole 1n the
throat, some of it could thus be
passed up through the larynx, and
words mmperfectly articulated. The
choking effect of thix must have been
fearfully painful, and the motion thus
caused in the wound destroyed all pros-
pect of its healing.

Mr.B But how came the larynx to
be so stopped up as to prevent Lreath-
ing, except through the hole in the
throat, and why was the removal of
the stitches necessary ?

Dr. C. Inflammation had set in, ori-
ginslly, mo doubt, occasioned by the

wound, but very greatly vated
the cold dry atmosphere o%the Asylmﬁn?.
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Mr B Then, why did you not tell
themw to put her 1nto a warmer room ?

Dr C They had not, m the whole
cetablishment, as the Supermtendent
admits, a smgle 1oom m which Judging
by my feclings, (I ~aw no thcrmometer
to refer to) the temperatme could be
taised above 50, wmle no surgeon
would ever dicam of putting a sihula
case of wounded throat in a lower tem
peratute than 75 o1 80 parti ular ly
where the breathing bad to be carned
on by the aperture i the throat yoeu
will understand that in such cases the
an has to enter the lungs without the
venefit of the warming and moistening
which it would get 1n passing through
the mouth @ nose, the whole Asylum
could not afford <uch a room' Lven,
that into which at my urgent 1cmon
strance they removed her, and which
D1 Workman conudcared a hot r00m,
was far too cold and diy

Mr B Butdo you think that this had
anything to do wath the fatal 1esult ?

Dr. C Undoubtedly 1t had, the gul~
dcath was caused, as the post murtem
clcarly shewed, i a great measute 1}
not solely by inflammation of the
lungs, and that iuflammation was ag-
gravated by the mnserable arrange-
ment~ of this Asylum, which costs the
Province so much money !

M: B But, I presume she would
have died under any cicumstances?

Dr. C. I do not think 1t at all
certaan that she would, had she 1e-
ceved proper treatment, I mean 1f
she had been kept mn a sufficiently
warm and moist atmosphere and above
all absolutely prevented from speaking.

Mr B. Dr Workman stated, that at
your request, he removed her wnto a
room which he was afraid was too hot

Dr. C. Dr. Workman testified that I
was often 1n this so called hot room. I
am convinced that it wasfar too cold for
such a case, and, what was astill more
gerious okjection to it, the air was far
too dry, in spite of the miserable at-
tempt made to keep it moist with a pail
of tepid water,which wasall that I could

get them to do, Ireiterate my opin
1on, that Mary Boyd came to her death
from the ineutficiency of the means m
the Asylum, for tieating any case of
<ample” bronchitis. i hope the new
ho~pitals attached to the bullding may
aftord such means, but Dt Workman
told me that this 100m was the only
suitab'e one he had at the tine

Mr B The word¢ pmwnng  which
you used 1n your letter, has 10uscd D
Worknan s wiath  Iow  was this

pimwong  done /

r ¢ Lamsorry that Fused tue word
as it ~cems offensive to I Worhman,
I ought perbaps, to have eferred
the more deheate term  restrained.”
It wa~ done as he correctly describes,
by a sttt leathern maff which a fow
days beforc her dcath was changed for
or¢ of (hames Teather  IHowever 1
think the apparatus tnoimprovement
on the old strart waisteoatof madhouses,
and I told D1 Workman so

Mi B One would <uppose from
what Di. Workman say« about the
witness o1 the leather, that he thimks
hi~ patients have come to hike 1t Idon’t
kuow whether the bowstring by which
the victims of Eastern despotism are
strangled, 15 a whit more acceptablc to
them,becau~c1tismade of sulk mstead of
hemp Buy, tell me Doctor, when Dr
Workman objected to loosening the
girl’s hands on the ground that she
would put themn to her thioat, what you
could hav e meant by saymng © What 1f
she does?’ Is this really tiue?

Dr. ¢ Perfectly true

Mr B And what did you mean by
1t ?

Dr.C You will undeistand that at
that tume all hope of the wound healing
by the “first intention” having been giv-
en up, the stitches had been removed
from the front of the wound to prevent
suffocation. She was, as T told you,
breathing through the aperture thus
made almost exclusively, 1t followed, as
4 matter of course. that even if she put
her fingers to the ogemng and widened
1t ever 50 much, no harm could be done ,,
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1t would not retard the healing by the
“mecond intention,” she would have
breathed all th¢ more frecly. and she
would have heen able in this way to
allay the anuoying utching which at-
tends  all suppurating wound« |
mentioned all this very fully to D
Workman at thc the time

Mr B Indeed' Butit wasquite hke
him to forget 1t when 1t <wted his
purpo~e to do ro Ili4 memory 1~ re-
ma1 kably convenent

Dr € It was trom pity tor the poor
sufferer and at horrequest, that T asked
Dr Workman to do this

Mi B I understand, aud 1L am glad
that you have so clearly explained the
matter for, as D1 Workman put 1t, the
story told very much aganst you. Only
from what I know of vou, I think you
would be the very last man to be guddty
of anything hike cruelty [ sec that
c¢ven Dr Workman himself who brings
ot 1rather, according 1o his habit, n-
sinuates this charge said at the inquest
“that In Campbell wasuniformly kind
and solicitous tor the gul s weltare.’

D1 C Heonly does me justice there
But, let me ask you Mr Blank as a
lawyer, whethet the Coroner was
Justified ' taking down as evidence
all this talk of the poor girl, not as 1
said before, that I care the least about
1t myself. but :t has been very un-
pleasant for my family to have all
these delicate matters paraded before
the public, and made the town talk

Mr, B. A Coroner’s mquest 15 not a
Judicial tral, but merely an enquiry,
and Coroners generally do pretty
nearly as they please as to what they
putdown as evidence  Of course such
delusions as the girl gave utterance to,
reported at second hand,are no evidence
at all They were not under oath, I
mean that though the witnesses were
sworn, the party whose language was
reported was not. Such so called evi-
dence 13 what we lawyers designate
mere hearsay, and would not be ad-
missible, even if the person making the
reported statements were perfectly

san¢ In the present case, to call these
statements evidence, 1s absumad 1 cer-
tainly never heaid of a lunatic being
allowed to testify in a witnéss hox,
even under oath If the Coroner had
taken this evidence in order to as
certain the state of the girl » mind, he
would have been quite night, hut 1t
was not received tn thic way, thc -
samity had been alieady fully proved
and these statements should not have
been published, more ospeclally as
there was not the shightest watention of
founding a crumnal charge upon 1t
A Coroner can allow the publication ot
<uch evidence, only at the risk of an
action agamnst him for defamation of
character

Dr " Thatis cxactly what I thought,
although, so far as the inguest was
conceined, 1 had no objection to the
“evidence 7 bemng recerved Ard
with reference to a criminal charge,
Dr Hallowell m a cunous letter
he wrote to the Telagraph, hinted
that 1f 1t had not been for him the jury
nught have brought a ctiminal charge
1ganst me

Mr B Then, 1f as he alleges, he
did this out of favor to you then he
acted most 1llegally and reprehen<i-
bly Then I wonder you did not in your
letter,say alittle moie of Dr Hallowell s
“1ntelligent” jury and their verdict

Dr C What do you object to 1n 11?

M B If the insanity of the deceas-
ed was established, as 1t was by the
cvidence of Dr. Workman and yourself,
the jury had no right to return a ver-
dict of © felo de se,” which means cri-
minal deliberate suicide, besides,
what did they mecan by temporary
1nsanity ?

Dr C That 18 more than I can tell.
How they ascertained that the msanity
would not be permanent had the girl
Iived, I am at a loss to rmagine.

Mr. B. Thatsnot exactly the Point , 8
verdict of “ temporary nsanity " 18 usu-
ally rendered in cases of suicide when
the insanity is not proven at all, but
merely inferred from the fact of sui-
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wide , being 4 mete tormula used to
soothe the teelings of relatives In
the prosent case I fancy the jury must
have meant to insinuate that the wjury
which Mary Boyd inflicted upon her-
gelf, and which led to her death, was
done under the excitement of m-
semity merely temporaly, caused by
gomething wrong that you had done to
her Perhaps the) wanted to express
then opinion that the nsanity had ouly
existed at the time she wounded het-
coli, but had passed off after she
reached the Asylum, and that she was
quite >an¢ when she madc the »tate-
ments the nurses peport

Dr ¢ Probebly that may have been
what they meant to msinuate  even
though such a verdiet would have been
in direct opposition to the professional
testumony they had heard

Mr BT eee that Di Workman ax
usual has vacillated as to the question
of the mnsanity of the gul—when be
wanted to give weight to any charge
against you, he appeared to leun to
the view that she was quite sane
enough to make the accusation—and
when he wanted to justify his own
treatment of her then her msamt{ was
according to him beyond all doubt

Dr. C He certmnly seems t0 quality
hus opinion in hs letter very dexter-
ously.

Mr. B The evidence of the state of
Mary Boyd’s mind involves Dr Work-
man m this dilemma if she was sane
why was she “pinioned”’ to the last, and
her father preveuted from seeiig her?
If she was insane, Why di
Workman bring forward s nurses to
the inguest to report her ravings?

Dr. C. Dr Workman’s evidence to
the jury, whatever he may try to
make out since, was Do doubt clea
enough 28 to the wsamty

Mr. B. Then the Coroner should not
have accepted such a verdict from his
«intelligent ” jury in the face of the
evidence of two experts, Dr ‘Workman
and yourself, who were paid
public for their professional opinions

on this pownt of insanity. Besides [
always thought Th Hallowell was a
friend of yoais, and not an _encmy as
his conduct at this mguest would seem
to ndicate

Di C 1 thought sotoo, we were at
college m Edimbw gh together, nearly
forty years ago, and have 1emained on
cordial terms ever since, for though
since 1 abandoned the errors of the
<chool 1 which we were both brought
up,l have been treated with the greatest
duscourtesy by many of those whom 1
used to mect in consultation, and to
hold fiiendly intercounise with,yot there
has been no apparent alteration in
my relations with Dr  Hallowell.

Mr B Perhaps he did not intend to
wiong you, but his mind has lately lost
a good deal of 1ts vigor, and I daresay
he had not firmness of character enough
to prevent himself being made a tool of
even against one whom he called bis
oldest friend in Toronto Poor old
ILullowell, 1t may be he 18 more to be
pitied than blamed

Dt C Yes, and I sincerely hope for
the sake of his family that his strange
mismanagement of this inquest may
not lead to the revocation of his com
mssion as Coroner

Mr B Ifwhat I have heard be true,
I don’t know but 1t may I had almost
forgotten 1t, but I have been told that
betore Dr Hallowell handed to the
Telegraph the evidence taken at the
inquest, he underlined, so a3 to give
them additional force, such passages 11
the evidence as he fancied would tell
against you ™

Dr C It is bard to believe that he

* Shnce this conversation was held, the ong-
nal depomsticne taken down at the inguest,
heve been cxzamned 1n the office of the Ceunty
Crqwa Attorney, anc s certified eoluoﬂh'vhdo
evidepce ascertained that
Mr E. had been correctly informed, snd that such
pAsEages as could

%y upon Dr. Camphell, had heen underhined by
tas Joroner !

This, of itself, 18 evidence enough of mm
to which Dr. Hallowell was repared to h
his brisf aathotity, to forw the demgns of hls
follow -consprrators.
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would be capable of such malice be
<ides 1t seems to me that 1t must have
heen an illegal act—you kuow more
about then businesy than T do has a
Coroner a 11ght to tamper 1n any ¥ iy
with the wnitten evidence a~ he had
taken 1t down at an inquest ?

Mr B Of course he has not  But
possibly he may have made  these
underhinings at the inquest, as he wiote
down the evidence  Should this e
the case 1t only makes the mattar
worse, as shewing that while in «
quase ydicial capacity, he had gone
out of hie way to taver the foregonce
conclusion of bung.ng you,and throngh
you, IHomeopathy, mto public con-
tempt, and, what 15 a far moie serious
unpropriety, actuaily prejudged the
case that he way sitling to Investigate

Dr ¢ Buat Dr Hallowell was the last
man I should have thought would have
joimed m a combination to njure my
professional o1 private character

Mr B. Combmation do you call 1t ?
You draw 1t rather mild Doctor ' Give
1t at once 1ts 11ight name and call 1t a
¢ consPIRACY ’ Cannot you see clearly,
we outsiders do at all events, that if
you had not been Piesident of the
Homceopathic Medical Boaid, there
would have been none of this fuss

Dr C You may be night, bu. I am
unwilling to think that members of a
learned profession would, from mere
hostality to & system of therapeutics,
differing little from theirown, as thers
has lately been modifie., and against
their clear convictio s, unjustiy and
insidiwously assail a member of that
profession, when they knew that they
agreed with him on the main pomntsof
the case.

Mr B. There yon are quite mis-
taken They do not look upon you as
belonging any longer to the same pro-
fession. Have you forgotten how they
treated you at the meeting of the
Medical Council two years ago? They
are all the more bitter against you
because you held so prominent a
position among them before you de-

scrted therr camp  They think that
you are tanr game, andd that anything
they cap do to mpure you and your
~chool 15 quite lawful  The mere men-
tion of “afoM@oPATnY’ <~cems to act
upon them much n the sameway that
ared rag does upor a bull 1t puts
them m a trenzy of rage at once

Di. C They surely adnnt that my
medieal education hos been quite as
complete as thens.

M: B Ofcourse they cannot deny
that, ~» they <ay nothing about 1t

D1 C My caperience too 1s probab-
Iy as cxtensive as that of any one ot
them

Mi B There asgan vouameout Dr.
Worktnan says that he hascut upwore
dead bodies of men and women  than
.any medical practitioner i the aty '

Dr C That s quite possible  though
one would hardly have expected that
Dr Workman would have boasted of
the fiequency of the opportunities
which the tatal results of his treatment
aftorded him, of inspecting his patients
in his “Mortuary.”

M: B Talking of this “ mortuary,”
I Workman lets out in his letter a
very remarkable fact of which I see he
made no mention when giving his
evidence,nor did the other medical men
when giving thews Itappearsthat he
with three others, all professional oppo
nents of yours, (for Dr. Hallowell coald
have been present only 1n his private ca-
pacity as a medical manhis coroner’s
court not being yet organised,) made a
“careful and close eranunation of thecxter-
nal sexual parts of the deceased.” Was any
intimation given to you (employed as
you were and paid by the public for
your professional opinion) that such
examination had taken place?

Dr C None whatever. I knew no-
thing of this most unusual secret ex-
amnation until Dr Workman's letter
divnlged 1t.

Mr B Then I must say that 1t was
a most unauthorised, illegal and ini-
quitous proceeding! Who ever heard

fas
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before of such a tampering with 4 body
that was to be the subject of anmnquest
You must now see that 1 was right n
my use of the word * CONSPIRACY
Hele wasthe mitiatory step ot the pro-
cess by which they boped to disgrace
the President of the Homeopatluc
Medical Board and thiough him, bring
all his o hool into pubhic contempt

Dr C 1 was quite shocked to learn
that any 1espectable medic al man could
have lent his countenance to such ni-
quity.
Mr B Dr Workman asks jyou to
account for the disappearance ot the
signs of vurgimity o the body of
Mary Boyd when mspected at this
«eaucus ' meeting of the conspui
tors '

Dr € 1t 15 no bustness of mine todo
s 1 own that [am quite at alos
to account tor this disappearance, and
such disappearance there certanly
was, 01 to be quite conect, there was a
very marked dimunution of distinctness of
1 wigbs by whichvirgimty 15 usually
recognized when I -aw the bodv at the
legal post mortem on the second day of the
inquest, compared to that which they
had presented during life This I dis-
twnctly told the jury Not that . my
opnion, 1t had the least bearing on the
case . but I was anxious to vindicate the
good name of a modest and estim-
able young woman, whom I considered
1o be wrongfully accused of looseness
of conduct

Mr B You told the jury and repeat-
ed 1n your letter thatyou believed that
this young woman lived and died per-

fectly pure.

Dr g 1 did. I most firmly believe
that I was justified mn domng so
speak on this point with as great a
degree of confidence as any man who
values his reputation a8 & medical
qarist can venture to do.

Mr.B And why did not the medi-
cal men, who made the past mortem
examination, confirm your opinion ?

Dr. C. The medical witnesses said
they found the hymen ¢ almost oblitera-

. .y ooy v, . . Aoq,
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ted.” They even goon tostate that they
do not think this oblrteration an 1n
varmble mark of the absence of vir-
ity , yet they wanted to give the
juty the wdea that ~omehow or other
something very wrong must have been
done 1o the gitl, I suppose because she
had not been under the care of one of
then school

Mr B Yo, theres the 1 ouble

In C Butif the opmion they gave
a- 1o her virginity was based on the
appearance which the parts pre~ented
on the second day of the mquest, when
the legal post mortem Was made, T ean-
not blame them for not speaking more
dededly  The majority of medical
men would probably bave agreed with
themn  But these medical witnesses
took goud caie not to let the jury know
that they had ever made any other
examination of the organsin question

M: B How do you account for the
change that must have taken place m
the patts fiom the time you made the
examination during hife, until you saw
the body 1n the * mortuary ?”’ It surely
cannot be possible that any of the Asy-
lum people.however willing they might
be to aid a conspiracy against you, could
be <o diabolically wicked as to do so by
t.tmperm:?rrthh the dead body?

Dr C. The “evidences” in question
are only too easily destroyed mn the liv-
mg , but they are stall more readily ef-
faced in the dead. The curiosity of
the attendants, and the ¢ careful and
close,” but most irregular, or I should
call 1t clandestine examination of the
more educated mvestigators, doubtless
rendered these “ evidences’” much less
perceptible

Mr.B. I dare say such repeated finger-
ings may have worn the signs away,
or, at all events, rendered them less
distinet ?

Dr. C. Something had most certain-
ly been done , 1can’t exactly say what.
Tt is not for me to account for all that
18 done in the Asylum mortuary.”
There were two pecuharities that par-
ticularly struck me,
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Mr. B. What were these?

Dr. C The external openming, no
matter how large i1t may be, or how

eatly or frequently 1t may have been

ilated at any previons time, 18 clo~cd
in the iving , and 1t remains closed m
the untouched dead. from the natural
elasticity which the parts had duning
hfe But here instead of the usual
approximated labia presenting a closed
or, at all eventy, 2 long-o]thlcal ap-
pedrance, the onfice was perfectly cu-
cular  Thix condition could only have
armen from the parts having been di-
lated to that shape after death had
destroyed the elasticity and resitheney
which the tigsues always have durimg
Iife Besides thiy,there wasasmall abva-
ston of the eprdermis of the external
parts, which could not from 1t~ ap-

earance, have been done darimg hife

ut showed that the part~ had wnder-
gone some pretty 10ugh handhing afier
death It is for Dr Woikman, and
not for me, toexplain how these condi-
tions were brought about I1emarked
to the medical men at the post mortem,
and subsequently to the ymy that [
had never before seen those orgaus
present the appearance which they
did.

Mr B I sappose then, that you
are quite prepared to gratify Dr Work
man 8 cur10s1y as to where the disap-
pearance of these signs took place ?

Di.C. Tam I cleariy and dis-
tinctly assert that the signs of virginity
n the body of Mary Boyd were greatly
damaged, or, as the medical witnesses
said, “almost obliterated,” in the Pro-
vincial Lunatic Asylum I hope that
Dr Workman will speedily ascertain
how 1t was done.

Mr B. But the question, after all,
18 not whether she retained her vir-
ginity, but whether she was pregnant
at the time of her death, as some of
the nurses report her to have said, or
whether a miscarrage might not have
taken place, as surmised from the re-
port of others of the nurses as to her
ravings ?

Dr C The question of her preg-
nancy at the time of her death was at
once and for ever put to rest by the
examination of the womb at the post
mortem.

Mi. B How?

D1 ¢ There was neither feetus nor
ovum 1in 1t, but, on the other hand a
dysmenortheal membrane

Mr B I donot understand all this
[ suppose by feetns or ovum, you mean
that there was no chiud not even the be-
guning of a child, but what 13 a dys-
menor haeal membrane ?

Dr C It 15 a shred oo skin of
plastic lymph formed m th¢ womb of
women who, at themr menstrual period,
suttar fiom difficult or pamnful menstru-
ation which we call dysmenorrheea,and
which 15 always accompanied by in-
flammation more or less acute.
[t i~ considered by Dewees Meigs,
Denman, Churchill Ryan, and indeed
hy all obstetrical writers to be an al-
most 1nvariable indication of absolute
sterihity  so that it 1s not only mmpos-
sible that deceased could, at her death
have been pregnant, but extremely
mmprobable that even 1f <he had -ur-
vived she couid ever have become so

Mr B And how was 1t evident that
she hal not been pregnant before ?

Dr C  There 1= no means of abso-
ately  proving  this, with refer-
unee to any very remote period, but as
to any comparatively 1ecent period,
such a3 a month or two, we have an
almost absolute certainty  Even 1f we
should difter from nearly all obstetr:-
cal writers 1u looking on the presence
of the dysmenorrheeal membrane as
conclusive evidence of absolute and
permanent sterihity in the individual
m whom 1t 18 formed, 1tis at least de-
cistve proof of the impossibllty of preg-
nancy having existed for at least two
months previously and that 1s the very
longest time alleged 1n this case

lér. B How does this membrane
establish the impossibility of pregnan-
cy having existed within two months ?

Dr. C. By showing that her last
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riod must have been attended with
dysmenorrheeal suffering with which
either pregnancy oL i recent miscar-
rage 14, a5 I told you, entirely mcom-
patible

Mr. B Did the medical men explam
all this to the jury ?

Dr C. Not in my hearing

M: B. Why then, did you not get
{he Coroner to sct this pont at 1est
at oucc, by asking them the necessary
questions”

Dr C Becausc, at the ime that these
witnesses were examined, nothing bad
come up with reference to pregnancy,
but the Coroner allowed them  to
wander out of thew way to 1ead a
homuily to the jumy on the mpro
priety of using galvanism ftsan cmmen-
agogue

Mi B What 15 an_ emmendgogue ?
That s rather a * jaw-brcaher ’

™ ¢ Tt s a mediine suppo=~ed to

have the eftect of arding menstruation
[ ey suppoesed " for few experienc ed
hyorcians of any ~chool have mack
betief 1n the efficacy of such mediomes
The uterus not bewmg an lumnating
organ, like the hiver, ~km, kidneys
&, 1t 1S not casy to direet the action
of any diug 1o 1t It~ usually by
writating the adjcent bow ¢l by drastic
purgatives such as Aloes, that medical
men have tried to bungon the natural
discharge from the womb

M: B But what about the use of
galvanism, which was censured as <o

m roger‘

Tsed as explamned to T Work-
man by me, 1t 18 by far the most eftec-
tual emmenagogue that has yet been
discovered, besides being quite harm-
{ess,and not racking the system like the
drastic drugsItold you were cn “loyed
by the old school for the same purpose,
and can do no possible injury

Mr B. But does it not give the ner-
vous system & considerable shock ?

Dr C Tt 1s attended with no shock
whatever, when properly used. It s
rather a contmuous gentle current,the
action of which issearcely, 1f at all per-

ceptible, the shight sensation felt being
rather agreeable than otherwise. li
may add, that 1t 18 now extensively
usod 1 both Europe and the United
States by most distingnished medical
men of the same school as those
who censured 1ts use,but whoonly dis-
Ela}ed then 1gnorance and prejudice
y s0 doing

Mr B But perhaps they did not
mean that 1t was improper 1n general,
but only 1n this special nstance, for
the question, a~ T unde stand 1t, secms
to tarn upon the pomt of whether you
were dealmg with a case of ¢ suppres-
son. oroneof difficult menstruation’
Perhaps a doubt 1 intimated as to
whethgr you knew the difference be-
tween the two?

Dr ¢ 1 certamnly ought by this
time to be able to distinguish between
two conditions ~o very different

M: B Not a doubt ot it T sup-
pose that the moststrenuous opponentof
Homwopathy would net hesitate to
allow that you are competent to di~-
tinguish between 4 case of amenorrheen
and one of aysmenorrhoea, and would
probably be inclined to attach quite
as much weight to your diagnowis ot
any diseasc as to Dr Workman~”
in C TPosubly he might

M: B You have been, I think jou
once told me nearly forty years unin
teruptedly engaged 1n active prac-
tice, while I know that D1 Workman
diverted his attention fiom the legiti
mate exercise of his profession, while
he was working himself into his pre-
~ent position, by w1 iting pohitical squibs
in defence of Mr Hincks, and when
engaged 1n the philosophical occupa-
tion of selling tenpenny nails

Dr C I have always looked upon
Dr Workman as a man of great ability,
and T dont think 1t right to bring his
former occupations agamnst him. So
come back to what we were speaking
about.

Mr B It was aboutthe amenorrhen
or dysmenorrhea question.

Dr ¢ Dr. Workman says that 1
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made no objection to his evidence after
I had 1ead 1t at the inquest  The rea-
son why I did pot,is plan. I considered
1t quite wrrelevant to the matter at 15
sue, which was the cause of the girl’s
death, to enter into any disqmsition
as to her female ailments,  But T told
Dr Workman, before I brought the
patier t to the Asylum, that *¢<he had
suffercd from menstrmal difficulty at
her last period  and that I conwidered 1t
very mmpo. tant for him to look out for
her n(xt as 1t would m all pro
bability be attended by an ageavation
of her mental troubles” 1 may <ay at
the same time that I Workman hewd
and made no obiection to my evidence
in which 1 stated to the jury, as shown
i the printed report, that the men-
~strual diseharge had come ou before |
used the galvamsm  and that consg
quently 1t coald not be a casc of amen
o hoey

Mr B Dr Workman must have
wiltully kept this out of view to dam
agc you,wher he made thesupposition
as e the possibibity of pregnancy ex
Mg at the fime ?

I ¢ Tuisnot very hkely thatf
[ had used the galvarism {for an im
proper purpose, that I should have
described to him the way m whuh 1
had used 1t as he achnowledged T did
and have strongly recommended han to
try 1t at her next penod as I oonsidered
it had done her gooa at the one she had
jast got over I never for a4 moment
tmagimed that 't was from 1gnorance
that Dr Workman refiamed from ex-
pressing his diagnosis of the case

Mr. B  Ye-, I sec that In Work
man, with his usual craftmess dechnes
to 1dentify himself with the views of
either party ”  This actually means
that he had not made up his mind as
to what rcally way the matter with
the girl and that 1 don t at all helieve

Dr C He agamn alleges that at
the Lnquest, I looked upon the case as
one of amenorrhe:, and I have only
to point to my sworn testimony, «ven as

reported by the Telegraph to prove
that I did not

M: B. Bat Isee that Dr Workman
rays that both Drs. Richardson and
Berryman, who appem to agree with
you m thinking this to have bheen a
case of dysmenorrheea mnovertheless
condemn the use of galvanism n such
4 case as improper ?

D1.C  They call ity use 1mproper
o two grounds fiist that 1t was n-
decent next, that it was mpudicious

Mi B What as to 1ts bemg inde-
cent?
Dr ¢ Ttissmely far less so asa

mode of cme for dysmenorthoea, as
mmolving less exposure than that by
bougiesrecommended by thé celehated
1 Melntosh, and very gencrally used
by phy=iaans of the ~chool to which
those gentlemen belone  Something
must he doae to1cheve those who <nt-
fer from this moest distressing condition
They cannot be aliowed to go on suffer
g as thev generallv do fiom New-
ralaie Hvpochondiiasis,or other torms
of <everg netvous tiouble and ultima-
tehy 1un the ush of dnfung to -
samity  a~  this pomr  enl did.
Intil a sutficient naumber of com-
petent female physicians can be ol
tamed  ladies will he obliged 1o <eek
velief trom medieal men even af 1t
<hoald myolve some hittle secnifice of
thewr feelmgs  Ard weo should always
bear m omind that *to the pure ali
thimgs are pu e

M B What about 1t mpudicnus
ness?
I C 1 nust be content to 1emain

of a dafferent opimion from the medical
witnesses as to the efficacy of walvan-
1sm i dysmenorrheea  They have
never tried i, and a pror think it
likely to be both inpuious and metf-
tectual 1, who have used it often, am
highly satisfied with its cfiects. Be-
sides, there 1s the fact which cannot
be got over, that 1t< use m this case
wasfollowed by benefit ~ You wail un-
derstamd that the application which
throughout this case has, for convemence
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heen called galvanism, 15 LOW more p1o
perly known as Faradization <o called
after the distinguished philosopher who
first suggcsted thismodifie ationetort
ary galvanisn. The popula; wlea wheh
the medical witnesses neemed to ~hare
14, that galvanism alwavs an exeit-
ant, whercar when judicoasly
phed. 1t s cqually eftectual as a seida-
five  Nomore ~peuiiy remedy has v
heen tound m v parasthesa Myvaleaa
and other forms or Neuralasia, allb ot
which ae attended with redund
neive action

Mr B Thev dont m fact, secnie
know anything at all about this form o1
salvanmem which nevertheless ey
were 0 ready to condemn

Dt (¢ So it appears, hat for mv
patt 1 ~nall contrnue 16 1~ this form
of galvanism o1 1ather Faradizaton
a= Ltemedy both 1 amenorthaa ana
1 Ay sme norrhoed The maode ot usiny
it m these two conditions s of (ou*se
quite different but I ani ~atistied that
1t s equally etfectual n both and
[ don’t thik that I <hall he duven to
adopt the suggestion rindly made to
me at the mquest Fy D Berrvaan
that 1 should treat my next casc of
dysmenorrlaa by bleedingat the arin

Mr. B Now let us come to Dr.
Workman's “1f " He says, “1f° there
was “ a shadow of suspicton of pregnancy ”
when you used this galvanism, that you are
a crimmal abortionist, and ought o be
with Notman and other destroyers of hife.

Dr. C. That 19 just where I meet hum,
There was not, as 1 have repeatedly said
and he perfectly well knew when be made
the insnuation, that there was not, and
could not have been the shghtest shadow of
such suspicion 1n Mary Boyd’s case when 1
used the galvanism.

Mr.B I, who know Dr. Workman,
can believe that well enough He takes
care not to say that there was such  she-
dow of suspicion,” the contingency beiog
rather obseurely and indistinctly expressed,
while the mference intended to be drawn
stands conspicuous to all, that Dr Campbell,
according to Dr. Workman, ought to be in

tne Penttentiary  You could easily retort -
upon him his own peculiar mode of argu
ment and say, ‘if Dr Workman shoald
assert, which, howeier, he does not ventare
directly to do, that there wao or could have
been the shadow of sasp »ion of pregnaucy
when you used the galv.usm then I2r
Work man asserts an wjamous lee  or, stal)
better, suppsse you were to s y—and
even this supposition b far betier and more
probable grounds to <tand vpco thau his
agamnst you —that“1f " br Workman baving
jowned in a ¢onspiracy to 1njure Hema opa-
thy by defaming you, tampered with the
dead body of Mary Boyd togire a coloring
to the vile plot, then 1ustead of being 1o
charge of the Provinenal Luoatie Asylum
as Supenoteadent, DR JOSEPL WoRK-
MAN SHOULD BF HIMSETF TAREN ¢ HARUE
0% In THL PROVINCIAT PENIIENTIAR)
AS A FEION

Faking care that the ast part of the sen-
tence should be far enouzh from the * .5
to allow the effect of that ittle word to he-
come 1mperceptible

Dr C Hecertanly lays humeelt open 2
some such retort,but T would be wery ~orty
ta adopt his style of centroversy

Mr ™ What about the microscopie
exannnavion that was subsequently made
py Dr. Workmau, at which Dr Boveli and
others were present ?

Dr € This, the tLird post morim
that was held on the remarns of this unfor
tunate g.rl, was almost as 1nformal and ille-
zal as the first secret oue

Mr B No, I can't admit that, no-
thing that has ever been heard of, ever
connected with coroners’ inquests and that
1s saying a good deal, cau approach 1o ille-
gality that mo<t iiquitous ‘caucus " meet-
ing of these conspirators against Homaeo-
pathy ?

Dr C Your mdigoation 19 natural
enough, but try to keep calm I certainly
think 1t was Dr Workman's duty to have no-
tified me of this examination, knowing what
charges he was about to try to found on 1t
agaiust me. I might then have personally
seen what he alleges was there discovered.
It 1s fortunate that a gentleman of Dr.
Bovell's well known integrity was preseat,

P R N i e iAo RART R EA T 5 - (Y Ly

L
i
3
1
4




£ aon mdadIGate Loc HANS) 18 3RS PTG P e -

LR - -

P

25

80 that we may beheve that something
like a fair report has been given of what
was seen, The only remark I shall make
13 with reference to the statement of Dr.
Workman, that the uterus was twice as
large as it should have been. This, unless
that organ had like the external parts, been
tampered with, is incorrect , Dr. Richard-
son, who is quite as competent an anato-
mist as Dr. Workman, testified at the
inquest that the uferus was of the normal
sige and shape, I myself saw it at the
post mortem,and I am of the aame opinion.

Mr B. But what after all was found out
at this third post mortem ?

Dr.C. Nothing but what I most fally ex-
pected would have heen found , and that is,
that the uterus and 1ts appendages were 1o a
state of sub-acute inflammation. The Dys-
menorrheal view of the case, which I have
held from the very first, was thus only more
fully confirmed The correctness of my
opinion had been already proved to the
other medical men by the regular, or I
should call 1t, the legal post-mortem.

M B This microscopic examination,
then after all, threw little, if any, additional
lizht on the case

Dr. C It nevertheless helped to demon-
atrate the local cause of the excitement of
the sexual feeling that led to the strange delu-
sion that got possession of the poor girl’s
imagination

Mr B What 1n the world 1s this * cor-
pus lutem” that Dr Workman so mys-
terious)y announces the discovery of ?

Dr C I aw afisid you will say, when I
explain this, that 1t 13 a fresh 1nstance of
machiavelhan duplicity for which you seem
too ready to give Dr. Workman credit
He mude no such discovery The corpus
{uteum had been seen by all the medical
witnesses 1n the mortuary, and was fully
examuned and commented on before they
gave their evidence Surely if it could
have been made to have the shghtest
bearing on the points at 1ssue, or if any
deduction unfavourable to me could have

* been drawn from it, these witnesses would

have made as much out of it as they could ?
Mr.B No doubt they would, they do

not seem to have shewn you any special
favor.

Dr. C. No indeed! But they well
knew that the presence of this “ corpus
luteum ™ was an evidence only of ¢ ovula-
tion ” which is merely another name for
menstruation.

Mr. B. Dr Workinan I suppose knew
this when he penned the artful allu-
sion to it in his letter, leading people to
imagine that it was soruething of 1mmense
importance which had been freshly brought
tu light.

Dr. C. I am afraid he did.

Mr. B So then the thing, after all,
18 & mare’s nest of Dr. Workman’s, or
something worse.,

Dr. C A corpus luteum really and truly
amounts to nothing as a proof of any con-
dition. Any medical jurist or physiologist
will now tell you so  Nevertheless, it has
been the subject of keen controversies among
these same physiologists and medical junsts.
They used to talk a great deal of nonsense
about true and false *‘ corpora lutes,” but
more ample and scientific observations have
shewn that these bodies are guite unrehable
as indications of any thing It would be
worth your while to look up Carpenter’s
Physiology on this point

Mr B. But even if this corpus luteum
amounted to nothing, what did 1t matter so
long as it gave Dr Workman an oppor-
tunity to make a damaging nsinuation.

Dr.C Wecii I suppose I have settled
the ¢ corpus luteum ' question, what next ?

Mr. B. I want you to te't me a little
more about the galvanism, and how you came

to’use 1t 1n a case which might have been
one of suppression of the menses ?

Dr C Evenif 1t had it would still have
been the proper remedy for that conditaon,.-
but I told Dr. Workman,most distinetly, that
the galvanism had not been used until after
the menstruation had once begun, and had
agarn stopped 1 testified on oath distinetly to
thus fact before the jury. Now, as I told
you before a case where menstruation has
once begun, is certainly not one of Amenor-
rhoea whatever else it may be, and when,
as in this case, the interruption was at-
tended with pain or straining, it is ususlly
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called Dysmenorrheea, that 18 paioful or the girt must have been, as T smd, 8 perfect
&fficult menstruation, & condition, whieh, maden. 1 told her 80 at the time, and Teé-
as T have agun and agaid told you 18 total- buked her pretty gharply for having tram
ly 1ncompatible with pregunancy- up such a tale when she was well aware that
Mr. B. Bat did not the strange state- 10O maD 1o the world had ever been near her.
ment that the girl made to Mrs. Campbell, Mr. B What did she say to that?
lead you to thiok that there might be, to Dr. C She smd, that though sbe well
say the least, a ghadow of, I will not s&y knew that no one had ever been near her
probability, but even of posability of that when awake, gtill she had thought it posai-
condition exsting ble that my son might have come to her
Dr. C Most certanly not, 1 mever for during her sleep a8 she had felt so strangely
one moment believed the absurd story, at her las. monthly illness. That she 00
that my son had violated her person a8 not get the boy out of her head all day, and
she alleged, daring her sleep!  The fact was dreaming of him all pight.
of her allowing 2 nonth to elapse before Mr B. That's it exactly! 1 always
she told it, of 1tself made it very improb- thought that some vivid dream had been at
able, and her retraction of the charge, twWo the bottom of the gul'8 deluson.
hours after she made 1t, -showed that 1t Dr C. I have no doubt whatever the
must have been @ delusion from the first, 1dea ongnated in that way
Mr B. Itis the strangest story I ever DrC. The extreme 1mprobability of her
beard, you must bave been puzzled how to having been attacked, as she gaid she ha
act? been, 1 her sleep, without exther betng
Pr C No, for ehe had told my wife that awakened herself, or without the servant
is was the non-appearance of her monthly boy who slept close to ber door bewng
illness when 1t was due, that had Jed her to aroused, must be gelf-evident
think that something had happened to her, Mr. B. Bat apart from the story of the
which 1ts subsequent appearance in a couple violation, might she not, a8 wome of the
of hours made her see was a mistake ~Durses report her to have said, have oarme
I then knew that the delusion was caused on an illicit connexion with your 80D ?
by the mental 4_starbance that often attends  Dr.C. Isitat all likely that she would have
difficult menstruation. Next morning when  £0né to my wife and told her that my son had
the discharge stopped, the Jelusion return- been to her room a month before, and had
ed, she suffered very much and continued never been there since, if she Was at the time,
to do so until the discharge once more came conscious thateshe was carrying on any
on after the apphe \tion of the galvanic \llicit connexion With him? Again, if, 88
or rather ¢ Faradaic ” current. has been surmised by some, ghe made the
Mr. B. What other grounds than the communication to ™y wife under the pres-
retraction of ” her story, made you think sure of remorse caused by the preaching
1t so absolutely woredible ? she bad heard, why did she retract it 80
Dr. C. Toput the strongest reason first— soon. But setting aside all other grounds,
1 don't believe 1 Parthenogenesis, (you her character was quite above BUSPICION
may look up the word at your leisure.) tis  Mr B. How old was she ?
commonly supposed that to produce preg:- Dr C. Mary Boyd was nineteen years
nancy, an Interyiew, (pardon the euphmsm) old. Tho boy whom she alleged had
with the opposite sex is required. Before wiolated her, Was two years younger
the galvanism was used, Thad ascertainedbe-  Mr. B What kind of 2 grl was she ?
yond doubt that no guch ¢ interview” had  Dr.C. In person she was rather over
ever taken place. The examination which Dr than under the middle size, very pleasing
Workman wishes people to suppose 80 un- in appearance, simple and engaging 10 her
usual and improper, made this pomnt as mannet, of rather a sedate and religious
clear as possible , the hymen was intact, and turn of mnd. She was espeaally remark-
presented a.sharp,welldeﬁned margin,so that able for her modesty of demeanour and
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propriety of conduct, she was an excellent
servant, and most attent.ve to her duties.
My family liked her very much, and we
most sncerely regret her unhappy fate.

Mr B Had you any reason to suppose
that there was anything wrong with her
mind when she made the charge against
your son ?

Dr. C Not very decidedly. We had
noticed for some httle time that she had
become unsettled and restless 1o her man-
ner We had seen nothing to make us
consider her actually insane, but, rather as
1 expressed it to the jury, she seemed
drifting 1mto insamty. She talked strangely
upon religious subjecs,particularly about the
burning up of the world This  burning”
seemed to be a very fixed idea, but it was
not the only one she dwelt on.

Mr B What other matters did she
speak of ?

Dr C She told my wife on the day on
which she brought the charge agamnst my
son, which was Thursday, 17th Apnil, (Dr.
‘Workman is anxious for dates, and I wish to
gratify bim), that she was very fond of my
gon, then she asked my wife to “ give him
to her ” After this she daily importuned
both myself and my wife to let her have the
boy, saying *“ that she could not live without
him.” This, curously enough, she kept
harping on, not to my son, but to all the
rest of us, and if the nurses of the Asylam
are to be believed, she contmued to rave
about the lad up te the time of her death,say-
ing, “ she loved him and would die for him.”

Mr. B. But did your son do anything to
encourage her 1o this?

Dr. C. I am quite sure that he did not,
all in the house know that he was quite in-
d.fferent to her, although the poor creature,
crazed by a mere physical trouble, was
w«riven 1nto an absorbing passion for him.
‘The term  passion ’’ however, hardly cor-
rectly expresses the 1dea, as 1t cannot pro-
perly be applied to any emotion the result
of insamty , but I cannot find a better word
to express the condition.

Mr. B. This is what you czalled 1 your
letter Erotomania, which I understand to
be a kind of love-madness.

Dr. C. Precisely. Itisa very sad though

not uncommon form of 1nsamty, and the
subjects are generally persons of some
education and refinement. It differs in ons
remarkable respect from Nymphomania,
having always for 1ts object one mdividual,
and being compatible with perfect propriety
of conduct, whereas Nymphomauia 18 quite
the opposite, being indiscriminate 1n 1ts ob-
jects, and frequently leading to great 1mmo-
desty of manner  Shakespeare has given
an 1nstance of this type of madness in
Hamlet's Ophelia, and (which 15 a curious
cowncidence), he makes her select smcide
by drowning, as a means of ending her
troubles, the very way in which Maryn%oyd
first tried to put anend to hers. The
strange love that both women and men
have felt for statues has often been deser-
bed by poets This curous aberration of
mind, of which authentic records exist, 13
probably a variety of this same type of
1nsanity

Mr B Tell me why you kept the girl
1n your house after you found her possessed
in  this curious manner Above all
when she made the unfounded charge
against your son, why did you not turn
her off at once ?

Dr C It would have been very great
cruelty to have donme so  We attached
not the shghtest belief to her strange story,
her parents lived at a great distance, she had
no friends 1n the city, 2nd she might 1f sent
away in her wretched mental state, have
easily become the victim of some scoun-
drel. Moreover, I told you she wasa most
excellent servant and they are not always
easily replaced, and more than all, we had
strong hopes that her health would scon be
re-established, upon which, of course all
her madness aud delusions would have
vanished

Mr. B This bemng the true state of the
case, how comes it that so much stress has
been laid on the subject of religious 1nsanity
in reference to it.

Dr. C. In the blank form, for the admis-
sion of patients to the Asylum, T put down
Mary Boyd’s case as one of religions in-
sanity, because it was necessary to give
some name to the type of insamity which
she manifested, and religious ideas, though
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as T said before they were not the only topio
she dwelt upon, were nevertheless far moré

constantly the subjeot of her ravings than

the other, especially after she had, to some
extent, jmproved in her female condition.

Mr. B. Then you did not consider that
religious excitement Was the cause of her
insanity, though I see Dr. Workman 8ay8
you did.

Dr C. I did not, this s another poiat
on which Dr. Workman must have misun-
derstood me

Mr B Or, with s economy of truth,
more likely misrepresented you, a8 he has
generally done What did you really say
to im ? A

Dr C. I told hm that I conmdered the
religious ravings, especially ber dwelling 80
much on what Mr. Caughey had said, as the
emdence of msamty, but not the cause O
it in fact T do not believe that religion
18 ever the cause of 1nsanity

Mr B You surely differ there trom
very high authorities

Dr. C You know that 1 am rather 10
the habit of differing from very high 8u-
thorities upon & go0 many porots connect-
ed with my profession, and 1 suppose tbat 1
must be content t0 add this ooe to the
pumber

Mr. B What explanation then do you
give of the se called cases of religious 107
sanity which areso frequently seen.

Dr C Persons cuffering from certalo
physical degeneration, either derived from
hereditary taint Of otherwise induced, are
generally at the same time 10 3D unstable
mental conditzon. In this precarious state
a very hittle matter fixesa predommating idea
in their minde.  But the dwelliog oo this
idea proves merely that the insane tempera-
ment pre-existed The tran had been laid.
all that was required was the spark to set
fire to 1t

Mr. B 1 am glad you bave spoken 80
clearly on this point. 1t will greatly com-
fort some very worthy men who have felt
burt at the discussions to which this case
has given rise They shudder at the bare
jdea of rehigion ever bemng a cause Of 18-
sanity

Dr. C T repeat that I do not thiok 1t

ever is. If a certan physical degeneration
does not_exist, all the preaching in the
world will never drive any buman being
into a lunatic Aahum.

Mr. B. Your Methodist friends will feel
more kindly dis to you for having
made thie explicit declaration.

Dr. C. All the Methodists of my 8¢
quaintance already know how have
always spoken o8 tms powt Do you
suppose thatif 1 hadhclieved that the gl bad
been driven mad by the preaching of one
Mothodst olergyman, that I shonld hsve
gent as I did, for another to come tO
comfort ber ?

Mr B Did you really do this ?

Dr. C. Most certainly Tdid The Rev
George Young, & distinguaehed ornament 0
that Church, who bas Tately left for the
Red Ruver Settlement, 18 2 very old and
highly esteemed friend of mine. 1
him, and, at very great inconvenience to
himself, for he was then packing up to leave
the city, he came and sat with her for pearly
an hour, tryng to southe her troubled mind ,
but he told me when he came out of the
room, that he had utterly faled to make
any 1mpression on her. Besmdes 1 think
you know that many of mY warmest and
truest friends belong to the Methodist
body

Mr B. There is but ove other point oD
which I wish to question you z. Work-
man wants to know what medical men were
present whea you made the Personal ?
cgamination of Mary Boyd, now, before
you answer I foresee that 1t wil bring out
some fresh ewidence of the insidious
dexterity of this ¢ Pecksniff.” He makes
no direct cbarge, but hmts that something
mproper must have taken place at the ex-
amination

Dr C Dr Workman surely knows how
pawful 1t must always be to 2 modest
young woman,who finds her health deranged
and her very life perhaps endangered, to
have to sabmit to local treatment as her
only hope of cure, for this treatment previ-
ous examipation 18 of course jndispensable
Does not Dr Workman think that 1t would
very materially add to her suffering an
confusion to be obliged to undergo this
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pawnful, but unavoidable ordesl in the
presence of more than one medical man ?

Mr. B. Of course he does, but then it
suited his purpose to make what he thought
a damaging msinuation. But 1f that was
what was meant by Dr.Hallowell’s enphuism
of “ecntical ” examination, then I see that
in his evidence, Dr Workman gives the
public to beheve that he never makes any
such upon women, whom bhe says he
“ ajways treats as he would his own
daughters ”

Dr C. That was the most astounding
declaration I ever heard from a medical
map.

Mr B What was there ro very remark
able sbout 1t ?

Dr ' A physician in charge of sowe
two or three hundred female lunatics, very
many of whom by his own acknowledgment
are sad victims of ““ pecuhar habits * which
1o the wmajority of cases are the result of
mere locai irritaticn, arising possibly from
a tumour, ulcer, or some other perfectly
removable cause, allows these poor creatures
to be goaded into frenzy by excitement,
and ultimately as the result of their en
deavours to relieve 1t, to dnft 1uto utter
imbecility. All because he1s too squeamish
to make a local examination

Mr, B This secems to be sacrificing
health, reason and and even hfe itself to
mock-modesty, and in that ease 1 should
say that Dr. Workman s fotally unfit for
the s tuettion he holds, and the sooner he 13
superseded the better 1t will be, ar least for
the female inmates of the Asylam

Dr C My own strong opimon 1s that
competent female physicians should, assoon
as they can be obtained, be placed in charge
of all female lunatics suffering hke those
we have spoken of, and they constitute a
large proportion of the whole I do not
mean anything hike the drivelling old ma-
trons we generally see 10 such 1nstitutions,
but graduates of Medical Colleges, well eda-
cated, experienced practitioners, and msny
such ladies are now to be found

Mr. B I thunk the public will be entire-
ly of your opirion on that pomt, though 1t
is not every medical man that would have
the hberality to acknow'edge the compe-
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tency of physicians of the opposite sex.

Dr. C. I am happy to proclaim that I
have met with several most highly ac-
complished lady physicians, whose know-
ledge of anatomy, physiology, in fact of all
the sciences bearing upon our profesmon
was ample and thorough Yet I ecan
bardly bring myself to believe that Dr.
Workman objects to such *‘oritical” ex-
amination in every case

Mr B. Then he had no business to lead
the ,uryto believe that he did  He wished
them & get the impression that you had
done something unheard of, or, at all events
most unusual and 1mproper. That he and
the other doctors succeeded m #o do-
1ng 18 evident from the ridiculous postseript
which they had the impertinence to append
to the.ridiotie verdict

Dr C 1f ever there was a case where
close attent.on te the condition of certain
organs Wwas necessary it was surely the pre-
scat  The microscopical examination com-
pletely estabhshed that 1a Mary Boyd's
case there was gomng on a sub-acute or
chronic inflammation of all the iuternal
gcnerative orzaps  This was beyond alt
doubt the cause of her imsanmity, as was
shown by tle pecuharity of her delusion

Mr B Dr Workman seems to be par-
ti~ularly anxzious to know not only who was
present at, but also the precise date of, the
examination which he wanted the jury to
think ~0 very unusual—can’t you tell him ?

Dr C Tear easiy satisfy Dr Work-
man's curioaty, I hope he will he
equally willing to clear up another point.
On the 20th of April there were quute suf-
ficient evidences of virgimity in Mary Boyd
to enable any med:ical jurist to speak on
that pownt with confidence From that date
the girl was toc closely looked after
until the 29th April when she was taker
to the Asylum, for 1t to be possible for
those signs to have been removed without
detection in the way 1n which such evi-
dences are commounly made to disappear.
The conclusion therefore must be that they
vamished, or at least very greatly dimnished
in distinctness sometime between the period
of her entering the Asylum, aud the 6th May
when ber dead body was legaily inspected
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1n the * Mortuary.’

Mr B I hope this wil satusfy Dr
Workman’s anxiety as to dates 1 don’t
gee what he wanted to make out of 1t un-
less 1t was to zet another opportunity of
making some vague \nsinuations of, T don’t
koow what, against you, and of sneering
at your friend Dr Adams, whom I know
to be a man of the most upright apd uw-
blemished character, whose oply crime 10
Dy Workman’'s eyes must be that he 15 3
HoVEOPATHIST.

Dr. C That 13 quite cnimé enough

Mr B But I see that Dr Workman
has been censured 10 2 ailly letter 1n the
Teiegraph, for baviog allowed Homueo-
pathic medieines to be admunistercd 1o the
Asylum

Dr C. It s true that he aliowed me to
leave for the patient 2 hitile Brycnia, but
the comment which he made 1 her pre-
sence upon 1t8 supposed inertness paturally
led her to objeet to taking it

Mr. B Which he tries to  turn 1010 2
proof that the gl was afrad to take
anything frow your band

Dr C 1t must be borne 1o mnd that
the wound 1n the throat made a'. swallowing
exceedingly painful, and no wonder she ob-
jected to gong through the pain of taking
any medicine, however tasteiess, when she
had been told that ©o good was 1o be ob-
tamed from it

Mr. B. From what I know of the efficacy
of Homeeopathic remedies, 1 snould have
expected some good toresult from the admio-
sstration of Bryomua 10 such a case , whioh
had then, I believe, become cne of bronehial
and lung inflammation To judge by re-
sults, 1t would have done at least as muo
good 2s the medicinee poured ioto her by
Dr. Workman. I mean the Opium, Hyoscy-
amus and Dugutals, mentioned 1 his evi-
dence, all of which are virulent poisons, I
pelieve , wrch, even if they did no harm,
and of that 1 am by no means certain, they,
at all events, do not seem to have dome
much good.

Dr C. I am glad that upon this pont
you are 80 thoroughly upon my mde.

Mr. B. T hope you will sood have the
msjority of the public as thoroughly oo

cames

your sde You have alwaye known e 0]
be a firm behever 1 your system [ have
far too often expenienced 1t8 officacy to buve
any doubt on the subject. 1 aw happy to
gee that you number among your adberents
a very large proportion of men of high
station and intelligence. both 1n my owR
profession and among the clergy. who are
the most competeut t0 judge on the ques-
tion a8 bewng perfectly unbiassed.

Dr C I know that to be the case,but 1
am nevertheless glad to have you admit 1t
to fully

Mr B How came )t that Dr Tazars was
pot at the mnquest? I think you smd that
he heiped you to dress the girl's wound

Dr. C A subpeus Was 1ssued for him
for the first day of the 1uquest, but a8 he
was out of town 1t was not serve He re-
turned the same evenlng, and should have
received an additional notice from tne coro-
ner when the inquest Was unexpectedly pro-
tracted, to be present on the second day at
the post mortem Having assisted me with
h.s well-known sur, ical skill at the dressiog
of the wound, and being able to testify to
the girl's mental condition at the ume,
besides, as he has since informed me, being
able to give ymportant evidence as to some
other mutenal ponts, bearing upon the
subjects we have discussed, he had a better
nght to be present and make the post mor-
tem examination than those who were salled
upon to do 8o

Mr.B  But that would have led to
a total failure of the conspiracy, for though I
have always beard Dr Lazars speak strongly
against Homoopathy, 1 am Fure he 18
far too honorable a man 10 lend himself to
any underhand scheme to put 1t down

Dr C I am quute certan of that.

Mr. B I have always heard Dr lazars

heresy you were 8 perfectly competent Sur-
geon, as able & physiologist and pathologist
as any mao of the school you bave left,
that he would as soon, 1 don’t know whether
he did not say sooner, take your diagnose
of any disease than that of any medical

Dr C. Such testimony, of course, 18 VeTy
gratifying to me, but I am afraid that such
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hberality of opimon may briog Dr Lizars
mto discredit with the practitioners of his
own sobool.

Mr.B  By-the-bye, I had almost for-
gotten to ask you to explain a rather im-
portant point, and that is what Mary
Boyd could have meant, if she really sad
what one of the nurses avers she did,
by saying that you and your son took her
into a room and gave hor something that
burned her insde up ?

Dr C I am totally at a loss to know,
but I have been given to understand that
this, coupled with Dr Workman's insinua-
tion as to the posmbility of pregnancy hav-
ing at one time existed, has given rise in
the minds of some people to an idea that
something may have been given, with a
view to produce abortion. Now 1t has
over and over again been clearly proved that
pregnancy did not exist, and could not pos-
sibly have existed, or even been supposed te
have possibly existed, therefore, nothing
could have been given to her to put an end
to that condition

Mr. B. Besdes, your school are not in
the habit of giving doses of anything likely
to “ burn the inside "

Dr C. And, even if we were, 1t is known
to all educated physcians, mm which class I
may venture without presumption to rank
myself, that though certain powerful med-
icines injudiciously used may lead to mis-
carriage 1 delicate females with a strong
predisposition to 1t, yet the impossibihity
of bringing it on 1n a healthy woman by
any drugs, whether they ¢ burn the mside
out” or not, is clearly established, and I
dare say it is known even to those wretohes
who are constantly disgusting the public
by their vile and mysteriously-worded ad-
vertisements, of having sueh trash for sale.
If I could bave supposed pregnancy possi-
ble, which it has been proved I could not,
1t 18 mot very likely that I would have
joined with my son in such a preposterous
method of putting an end to it, no medieal
man of common sense or intelligence would
believe this for one moment. The “burning”
that the patient talked of, and the word was
searcely ever out of hes mouth, was the burne
ing up of the world , the nursesmingled toge-
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ther her ravings on the two subjects upper-
most in her mind. But as I said before, she
never,in my hearing,or 1n that of any member
of my family,jomed the two subjects together.

r. B. I have now done with my cross-
examination, and must congratulate you on
the triamphant manner 1n which your cha-
racter as 2 man and your skill as a physi-
cian have come out of this most searching
ordeal. You have shown 1n the manage-
ment of the most perplexing case that it
ever fell to the lot of any one to deal with,
both sound judgment and great kindness of
feehng I am sure that the conspirators
who plotted your ruin, wiil find that they
have only made you stand higher in general
esteem, and this panful subject wall pro-
bably be now dropped for ever.

Dr. C. I hope 1t will be so, because
these public discussions are only a hindrance
to me, by taking up my time, and to
my family they are a source of very great
annoyance.

Mr. B. What do you think of putting
our eonversation down 1n writing, m the
order and as near as you can remember,
and in our very words. If you can get the
Telegraph to publish 1t, you will need no
better vindication If I should notice
any more letters in the papers on this case,
I will drop i and talk the matter over
with you, and you can publish our con-
versation as “an answer to them.

Dr. C I am much obliged to you for this
offer, as well as for all the trouble you have
taken hitherto I wll follow your advice as
to writing down our talk I shall have to
leave out a great many of the kind things
you have said of myself, and I cannot ven-
ture to put down the strong terms in which
you have spoken of Dr. Workman

Mr. B. Don’t be so fastidious. I have
thoroughly proved every thing 1 said of Dr.
Workman., You seemed shocked at first
at the language I used, but [ bave estab-
lished all that I asserted. I have shewn not
only that Dr. Workman's msinusations
against you are all untrue, but that he well
knew their untruthfulness when he was
sending them for publication. You must
therefore be ready to admit that I was
most fully justified in the opinion I expres-
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sed, ap_& both you and the wnoie pubie will Our sonversatwn nete came o ar
obably DOW agree that L have proved that e I A0ODE FOu Wacd 2¢ able 10 =pare
r. Joseph Workman, Supenntendent of
the Provinciai Luoatic Asylam, staill merts
she character, Which 28 Dr. Josepn Work-
man, ediior of the Toromto Murror e
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COMMENTS OF TIIE PRESS

We have recerved advanced sheets of
a pamphlet relating to the death of
the gnl Mary Boyn, formerly a servant
mn the employ of Dr CawpBELL, which
took place recently m the Asylum
The pamphlet contains a certified copy
of the evidence taken at the inquest,
all of what has appeared 1n the papers
on the subject, and a very interesting
conversation between Mr. BrAaxk and
Dr ¢ which goes over the whole
ground, and meets every ohjection
which medieal partisanshnp or personal
uufriendlmess could broadly affirm or
hurtfully insimuate  'When the verdiet
was rendered in this case we strongly
censured it, for what seemed to us the
very good reason, that a jury should
not have been mfluenced by the prac-
titioners of any one School of Medicine
to condemn the practice of adoetor be-
longing to another and a hostile
School The full statements now be-
fore us, which we have earefully read
confirm our first impression  Dr

JAMPBELL has been made the object of
very bitter attack mamly because he
18 2 Homaeopathic physician and the
President of the Homeopathic Board
It has been very broadly insinuated
that the use of galvanism—or what Dr

CayprELL calls ¢ Faradaysm”—in the
case of thiv unfortunate girl had no
pure or proper motive to serve  The
evidence clearly shows that the girl
was not pregnant, that she was suffer-
ing from a condition known as dysmen-
orrheea , that she labored under delu-
sions which finally led 1o a species of
in<anity—delusions which 1n her saner
moments she freely acknowledged

The admrssion that the girt never was
pregnant narrows the question down to
one of treatment. If Dr CampBELL’S
treatment 1< to be open to supervision,
censorious criticr~m and condemnation
by every Allopathic physician who
daffers from him, the Legislature might
as well step 1n at once and declare that
Allopaths alone shall be allowed to
pracice  We have not quite come to
that yet, and the more intelligent por-
tions of the public are already pretty
well convineed that infallibility, or
anything near approachmng to1t, isnot
to be fonnd m any School, and that at
best medical practice 1 uncertain
enough to be properly called empirical
The pamphlet places the whole matter
i 1ts proper light, and ought to be
very generally read.—Toronio Daly
Leader, June 4th, 1868.
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Tug case of Mary Boyd, upon who-¢
remains an ngnest was held m the
Lunau¢ Asylum ~ome weeks ago has
qince been the subject of discuss1on 1N
an evenmng paper Dr Campbcll who-e
conduct was impugned by an 1gnorant
jury, acting under the prompung of a
ring of doctors of a mval school has
dofended himeelf with wreat spuit and
ability s0 effectnally 1 fact that the
journal which admitted the attacks
upon him, Wis afiaid Lo publish fus
closing and most eruslung 1eply h
Campbell, has, therefore published the
documents, evidence edito jale  and
lotters, pro and com, 1u & pamphlet
which he will send to all the medical
men 1n the Province, and all the news
papers, that they may judge of the
mente of the cas¢ and wiich will also
be for sale at the pe jodical shops for
a low price We have been favored
with an eatly copy of thie pubhication,
and 1t confirms our formerly expressed
opinion that the charges against Dr
Camjbell were trumped up against him
by medical rivals,and would nevel have
been heard of had ne not been a prac-
tationer of & new School. The case 1=
really not fit for discussion 1n a News-
paper, and it fortunately can be dis-

of m a very few sentences sofar
as we are concerned.

A charge of abortion has been 1msin-
asted rather than urged agamst Dr
Campbell by his more unscrupulous
opponents  The medical men examin-
ed at the mquest proved that the con-
dition of the girl was utterly incon-
gistent with the allegation that she was
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o1 had heen encemnte and the supposi-
won that an old experienced physi-

c1an hike Dr. Campbell hac atteraptcd
an act impossible of performance and
for which no cause exasted 15 too ab-
urd for behef. Fqually aburd 1< the
supposttion that a fatber,upon bong
mformed by 2 servant in s house that
he had formed imprope: 1elations
towards a sonof 17, two year~ younaer
than herself would, of he beheved hes
<tory tiue, and not a delusion resulting
fiom mn.ana  have kept her m hs
honee  Hewould unqueshonabl} have
tmned her out and made an end of the
matter The gnl was 1msane, her al-
legation was & delusion, and Dr Caap-
bell with the kindness which fooms &
conspicious part of hi> character ¢iv
deavored to cure her, called m tno 0
+hree medical men 1o assist, sent for
ber dlergyman, did everythmmg 1
<hort, which humanity could sugeest
towards a farthful <ervant, as he sup-
posed, temporarily deprived of 1cason

As 1o the use of the galvanic battery
by D Campbell his accusing rivals
thimk he was wrobg Dr Campbell
backs up his VIEWS by authorities.
The non-medical public can hardly
form an opinion on the subject Tt1s
a matter for doctors entirety. But he
must be an extraordmary fool who de-
ades as the Coroner's Jury did, that
pecanse Dr Richardson and Dr Berry-
man said galvanism ought not to have
been used, Dr Campbell’s treatment
was wrong The odium theoloqcum is
mildness 1welf compared with the
<pirit which amimates FomE of our
medicos when hunting down & rival.

We trust that Provincial journalists
who came to & hasty conclusion on
this case on the garbled evidence sup-
phed by the Coroner, Will read
Campbell’s pamphlet and do him_jus-
tice 1 the premlses.—-‘l‘oronw Darly
Globe, June bth, 1868.
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